NOTICE: ANY SUBJECT APPEARING ON THIS AGENDA, REGARDLESS OF HOW THE MATTER IS STATED, MAY BE ACTED UPON BY
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION.
TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

AGENDA
APRIL 13, 2020 - 3:30 P.M.

CITY HALL COUNCIL ROOM
1801 9th Ave. N.
Texas City, TX 77590

PLEASE NOTE:

Due to the COVID-19 Disaster and the CDC’s recommendation regarding social distancing measures the Texas
Economical Board of Directors will meet telephonically and electronically, and the public will not be allowed to be
physically present at this meeting. Texas Governor Greg Abbott waived on a temporary basis certain sections of the
Texas Open Meetings Act. The meeting will be audible to members of the public and allow for two-way
communications for those desiring to participate.

Any person interested in speaking on any item on the Agenda must call in the number below and sign in to the
conference then wait for the Mayor to request any public comments. Public comments may not apply to all items on
the agenda.

To join the telephone audio conference please use the following instructions.
Dial 1 (346) 248 7799 or (888) 475 4499 (Toll Free) or (877) 853 5257 (Toll Free)
Webinar ID: 872 2186 4025

You will automatically be muted when joining the conference. To raise your hand or notify the call manager for
attention, please dial *9 on your phone during the call. When appropriate the call manger will unmute your line and
the system will notify you that you can now speak. Public comments may not apply to all items on the agenda.

To view the web presentation or listen to audio without participating, please visit http://edc.texascitytx.gov

You will then be redirected to the conference and given instructions to enable viewing. We ask that if you will be
joining the telephone conference to speak, please mute your computer audio. When using telephone audio with
computer audio on, a feedback loop can be created causing disruptive echoing or a loud static. Disruptive audio will

cause your line to be muted by the call manager.

After the meeting, a recording of this meeting’s audio will be made available to the public.

1. DECLARATION OF A QUORUM

2. ROLL CALL

3. CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

4. Consider and take action on minutes from the March 3, 20201 Texas City Economic Development

Corporation Meeting.

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS


http://edc.texascitytx.gov

6. NEW BUSINESS

a. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-07, ratification of a Ground Lease with Kevin Sullivan for
718 6th Street N.

b. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-08, approving the funding for the construction of
decorative street lighting along 6th Street from 9th Avenue to 3rd Avenue.

c. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-09, approving the funding for the construction of
decorative street lighting along Texas Avenue from 14th Street to 6th Street.

d. Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-10, approving the sale of TCEDC Property located at 6th
Street North Lot 225796, to Brazos Urethane Inc.

7. UPDATES
a. Texas City-La Marque Chamber of Commerce Update
b. Texas City ISD Update
c. City of Texas City Staff Update
8. REQUEST AGENDA ITEMS FOR FUTURE MEETINGS
9. ADJOURNMENT

I, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS NOTICE OF MEETING WAS POSTED
ON THE BULLETIN BOARDS AT CITY HALL, 1801 9TH AVENUE NORTH, TEXAS CITY, TEXAS, AT A PLACE
CONVENIENT AND READILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE GENERAL PUBLIC AND ON THE CITY'S WEBSITE ON
APRIL 9, 2021, PRIOR TO 3:30 P.M., AND REMAINED SO POSTED CONTINUOUSLY FOR AT LEAST 72
HOURS PRECEDING THE SCHEDULED TIME OF SAID MEETING.

Texas City Economic Development Corporation



TCEDC Agenda
Meeting Date: 04/13/2021

Submitted By: Rhomari Jackson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)
Consider and take action on minutes from the March 3, 20201 Texas City Economic

Development Corporation Meeting.
BACKGROUND

ANALYSIS

ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Minutes




TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

MINUTES

MARCH 3, 2021 - 3:00 P.M.

CITY HALL COUNCIL ROOM

The Texas City Economic Development Corporation Board of Directors met March 3, 2021, at 3:00 p.m., in the
City Hall Conference Room, 1801 9th Avenue North, in Texas City, Texas. A quorum having been met, the
meeting was called to order at 3:05 p.m. by Mark Ciavaglia with the following in attendance:

(1)

(2)

@)

(4)

(a)

(b)

ROLL CALL

Present:

Absent:

Mark Ciavaglia, Chairperson

Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Mayor / Director
Bruce Clawson, Director

Laura Boyd, Ex-Officio Member / Treasurer

Brandi Peterson, Director
Randy Dietel, Director

Staff Present: Jon Branson, Executive Director of Management Services

Rhomari Leigh, Board Secretary
Ryan McClellen, City Staff
Garrett McLeod, City Staff
George Fuller, City Staff

Kyle Dickson, City Attorney

CONFLICT OF INTEREST DECLARATION

PUBLIC COMMENTS

There were none.

NEW BUSINESS

Consider approval of the December 16, 2020, Meeting Minutes.

Motion by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Seconded by Director Bruce Clawson
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-01, approving the removal of asbestos and the
demolition of property located at 1 6th Street North.

Motion by Director Bruce Clawson, Seconded by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr.
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED



(c)

(d)

(e)

(f)

(9)

()

(a)

(b)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-02, approving the removal of asbestos and the
demolition of property located at 423 3rd Avenue North.

Motion by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Seconded by Director Bruce Clawson
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-03, approving an Economic Development
Agreement with JMKS for mixed-use commercial facility at Mainland City Centre.

Motion by Director Bruce Clawson, Seconded by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr.
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-04, approving the sale of TCEDC Property
located at 2102 6th Avenue North, to Meraki Homes LLC.

Motion by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr., Seconded by Director Bruce Clawson
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-05, approval of a Sign Agreement with Sweet
Mia's Boutique LLC for 1201 6th Street North.

Motion by Director Bruce Clawson, Seconded by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr.
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-06, approving the sale of real property to Rhino
Recycling, LLC pursuant to the Real Estate Sales Contracted date February 18, 2021, and
further authorizing the Chairman to execute all documents necessary to effectuate the sale.

Motion by Director Bruce Clawson, Seconded by Mayor / Director Dedrick Johnson, Sr.
Vote: 3 - 0 CARRIED

UPDATES

There were none.

Texas City-La Marque Chamber of Commerce Update

There were none.

Texas City ISD Update

There were none.



(c) City of Texas City Staff Update
Garrett McLeod stated that the TCEDC now has a page on LinkedIn.

Jon Branson stated that there are now active weblinks, on our City website, that will allow the
Board and the public to view Agenda Packets with more ease.

(6) ADJOURNMENT

Having no further business, Mark Ciavaglia made a Motion to ADJOURN at 3:40 p.m. The meeting was adjourned.

Board Secretary
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Date Approved:




TCEDC Agenda 6. a.
Meeting Date: 04/13/2021

Submitted By: Rhomari Jackson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-07, ratification of a Ground Lease with Kevin
Sullivan for 718 6th Street N.

BACKGROUND
ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Resolution
Staff Report
Attachment




TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 21-07

ARESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE BOARD CHAIRPERSON TOENTER INTO
A GROUND LEASE WITH KEVIN SULLIVAN (SULLY’S SANDWICHSHACK)FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED AT 718 6TH STREET NORTH; AND PROVIDING THAT
THIS RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development
Corporation, duly held on April 13, 2021, a general discussion was held concerning entering into a
ground lease with Kevin Sullivan for property located at 718 6th Street North, “Spot B”; and

WHEREAS, it is recommended that the TCEDC enter into a ground lease with Kevin Sullivan
(Sully’s Sandwich Shack) for property located at 718 6th Street North, “Spot B.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Texas City Economic Development Corporation hereby approves the Board
Chairperson to enter into a Ground Lease with Kevin Sullivan for property located at 718 6th Street
North, “Spot B.”

SECTION 2: The Chairman of Texas City Economic Development Corporation or designee is
hereby authorized to execute the documents necessary for said agreement on behalf of the Texas City
Economic Development Corporation.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of April 2021.

CHAIRMAN/PRESIDENT
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



ONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

EC
L

Staff Report
April 13, 2021
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Subject: Consider the Ratification of a Ground Lease With Kevin Sullivan for 718 6™ Street N.

L. Background
a. The food truck park located at 718 6% Street was not previously managed by the TCEDC or city

staff.

b. It was determined by city staff that it was beneficial to manage the site and the lease agreements
with all tenants.

. Current Situation
a. The Economic Development Corporation is requested to consider approval of a Ground Lease
with Kevin Sullivan for “Spot B” at 718 6™ Street.
b. The agreement states that the Texas City Economic Development Corporation agrees to:
i. Lease approximately 250 square feet within the food truck park located at 718 6 Street.
ii. Pay for electricity, water, and the port-o-can on site.
c. The agreement states that the owner (Kevin Sullivan) will:
i. Pay the TCEDC $200 monthly for rent.
ii. Paythe TCEDC $400 as a security deposit for performance of tenant’s obligations.
iii. Tenant will need to seek prior approval from the TCEDC to sublease the space.
iv. The tenant agrees to comply with city ordinances and all zoning standards.

Il. Recommendation
a. Approve the Ground Lease between the TCEDC and Kevin Sullivan (Sully’s Sandwich Shack).

\VA Fiscal Impact Report
a. Staff: Garrett McLeod
b. Funding Source: TCEDC
c. Cost: Estimated Annual Cost (electricity, water, portable restroom): $6,600
d. Income: Annually per truck = $2,400 — Four trucks = $9,600
V. Economic Impact
a. The food truck park has been an asset on 6™ Street, and provides multiple dining options for patrons
of 6" Street.

Respectfully Submitted,

Garrett C. McLeod
Economic Development Director



1.

2.

3.

GROUND LEASE

Parties. This GROUND LEASE (“Lease”) is entered into by the Texas City
Economic Development Corporation (“Landlord”), and Kevin Sullivan d/b/a Sully’s Sandwich
Shack (“Tenant”).

Premises. Landlord is the owner of unimproved real property (“Property”)
located at 718 - 6th Street North, Texas City, Texas 77590, and containing approximately 13,750
square feet as depicted on Exhibit “A” attached hereto. Landlord desires to lease to Tenant a
portion of the Property as depicted on Exhibit “A” of approximately 250 square feet (herein
“Premises”), for the term, at the rental rate, and on all the conditions in this Lease.

Term.

(@)

(b)
(©)

(d)

Rent.

(@)

Tenant

Term. The term of this Lease shall be on a month to month basis
commencing on March __, 2021 unless terminated earlier under any
provision of this Lease. Otherwise, either Party may terminate this Lease
with ten (10) days prior written notice.

Delay in Commencement. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Early Possession. If Landlord permits Tenant to occupy the Premises
before the commencement date of the term, the occupancy will be subject
to all the provisions of this Lease. The early possession will not advance
the termination date of this Lease.

Delivery of Possession. Tenant will be deemed to have taken possession
of the Premises when Landlord delivers possession of the Premises to
Tenant.

Monthly Rent. Tenant will pay to Landlord as monthly rental for the use
and occupancy of the Premises during the Term, beginning on the
Commencement Date, without deduction, setoff, prior notice, or demand,
the sum of TWO HUNDRED AND 00/100 DOLLARS ($200.00) per
month. The Rent will be payable in advance on the first (1st) day of each
month in equal monthly amounts (“Monthly Rent”). If this Ground Lease
begins on a date other than the first or last day of the month, the rent will
be prorated. Any amount of Rent not paid when due will bear interest at
the annual rate of five percent (5%) (“Default Rate”), payable from the
date the cure period expires until paid. If Tenant does not timely pay the
Monthly Rent by the first (1st) day of any month under this Ground Lease,
then, in addition to all other rights and remedies available to Landlord, a
late charge equal to five percent (5%) will be assessed and will be
immediately due and payable by Tenant to Landlord for each late

1 Landlord



5.

(b)

(©)

(d)

payment.

For purposes of this Lease, the obligations of Tenant in 4(a) shall be
defined at “Rent.”

Additional Charges. This Lease is what is commonly called a “net lease,”
which means that Landlord will receive the rent stated in Subsection 4(a)
free and clear of any and all impositions, taxes, liens, charges, or expenses
in connection with the ownership and operation of the Premises. In
addition to the rent under Subsection 4(a), Tenant will pay to the
appropriate parties all impositions, operating charges, maintenance
charges, construction costs, and any other charges, costs, and expenses
that arise or may be contemplated under any provisions of this Lease
during the term. All of these charges, costs, and expenses will constitute
additional charges, and if Tenant fails to pay any of the additional charges,
Landlord will have the same rights and remedies as otherwise provided in
this Lease for the failure to pay rent. It is the intention of the parties that
this Lease will not be terminable for any reason by Tenant and that Tenant
will not be entitled to any abatement of or reduction in rent, except as
expressly provided. Any present or future law to the contrary will not alter
this agreement of the parties.

Landlord will continue to provide two (2) electrical services and one (1)
water meter to the Property. Tenant expressly agrees that Landlord is not,
nor will be, required to furnish to Tenant any water, sewer, gas, heat,
electricity, light, power, or any other facilities, equipment, labor,
materials, or services of any kind, that are not available to the Property
other than those aforementioned.

Security Deposit.

Use.

(@)

Tenant

Tenant will pay or has paid to Landlord a Security Deposit (“Security
Deposit”) in the amount of Four Hundred Dollars ($400.00) as security
for the performance of Tenant's obligations under this Ground Lease.
Landlord may apply any or all of the Security Deposit toward the payment
of any sum or the performance of any obligations that Tenant fails to
timely pay or perform. The Security Deposit will not be considered an
advance payment of Rent or a measure of Landlord's damages on Tenant's
default under this Ground Lease.

Use. During the Term, Tenant may use the Premises and any
Improvements constructed on the Property for temporary parking and the
operation of a mobile food unit. (“Permitted Use”).

2 Landlord



(b)

(©)

(d)

(€)

Compliance with Law. Tenant will, at its expense, comply promptly with
all applicable statutes, ordinances, rules, regulations, orders, and
requirements in effect during the term regulating the use by Tenant of the
Premises. Tenant shall not violate any health, building, sign, parking law,
ordinance, or regulation of any governmental authority applicable to
Tenant’s use of and business operations on the Premises, including but
not limited to any and all permits or licenses as required by the Galveston
County Health District and the City of Texas City. If required by a
governmental authority solely by reason of Tenant’s use of the Property,
Tenant will make repairs, improvements, and alterations as long as they
are completed in conformity. Tenant will not use or permit the use of the
Premises in any manner that will tend to create waste or a nuisance or tend
to unreasonably disturb any other tenants.

Condition of Premises. Tenant accepts the Premises in its current
condition as of the date of possession under this Lease, subject to all
applicable zoning, municipal, county, and state laws, ordinances, and
regulations governing and regulating the use of the Premises and accepts
this Lease subject to the same terms. Tenant acknowledges that neither
Landlord nor Tenant’s agent has made any representation or warranty
about the suitability of the Premises for the conduct of Tenant’s business.

Insurance Cancellation. Despite the provisions of Subsection 6(a), no use
will be made or permitted to be made of the Premises that will cause the
cancellation of any insurance policy covering the Premises or any
building on the Premises, and if Tenant’s use of the Premises causes an
increase in insurance rates, Tenant will pay the increase.

Landlord’s Rules and Regulations. Tenant will faithfully observe and
comply with the rules and regulations that Landlord makes. A copy of the
rules and regulations is attached to this Lease. Landlord reserves the right
to make all reasonable modifications to the rules and regulations, which
will be binding once a copy of them is delivered to Tenant. Landlord will
not be responsible to Tenant for the nonperformance of any of the rules
and regulations by any other tenants or occupants.

7. Maintenance Repairs and Alterations.

(@)

Tenant

Tenant’s Obligations. Tenant will keep in good order, condition, and
repair the Premises and every part of them, structural or nonstructural, and
all adjacent sidewalks, landscaping, driveways, parking lots, fences, and
signs located in the areas adjacent to and included with the Premises.
Landlord will incur no expense and have no obligation of any kind in
connection with the maintenance of the Premises and Tenant expressly
waives the benefits of any statute now or later in effect that would
otherwise give Tenant the right to make repairs at Landlord’s expense or

3 Landlord



(b)

(©)

(d)

Tenant

to terminate this Lease because of Landlord’s failure to keep the Premises
in good order, condition, and repair.

Surrender. On the last day of the term or on any earlier termination,
Tenant will surrender the Premises to Landlord in good condition, except
for ordinary wear and tear. Tenant will repair any damage to the Premises
occasioned by its use or by the removal of Tenant’s trade fixtures,
furnishings, and equipment under Subsection 7(d)(3), which will induce
the patching and filling of holes and repair of structural damage.

Landlord’s Rights. If Tenant fails to perform its obligations under this
Avrticle, Landlord may at its option enter the Premises, after ten (10) days'
written notice to Tenant, and put the Premises in good order, condition,
and repair. The cost of doing so plus interest at the rate of ten percent
(10%) per year will become due and payable as additional rent to Landlord
together with Tenant’s next rent installment.

Alterations and Additions.

(1)  Tenant will not, without Landlord’s written consent, make any
alterations, additions, or improvements in, on, or about the
Premises. As a condition of giving its consent, Landlord may
require that Tenant remove any alterations, additions,
improvements, or utility installations at the expiration of the term
and to restore the Premises to their previous condition.

(2)  Before commencing any work relating to alterations, additions,
and improvements affecting the Premises, Tenant will notify
Landlord in writing of the expected date of commencement.
Landlord will then have the right to post and maintain on the
Premises any notices to protect the Premises and Landlord from
mechanics’ liens, materialmen’s liens, or any other liens. Tenant
will pay, when due, all claims for labor or materials furnished to
or for Tenant at or for use on the Premises. Tenant will not permit
any mechanics’ or materialmen’s liens to be levied against the
Premises for any labor or material furnished to Tenant or claimed
to have been furnished to Tenant or to Tenant’s agents or
contractors in connection with any work performed or claimed to
have been performed on the Premises by or at the direction of
Tenant.

(3)  Unless Landlord requires their removal under Subsection 7(d)(1),
all alterations, improvements, additions, machinery, equipment,
and trade fixtures made on the Premises will become the property
of Landlord and remain on and be surrendered with the Premises
at the expiration of the term.

4 Landlord



8. Insurance and Indemnity.

(@)

()

(©)
(d)

(€)

Tenant

Insuring Party. As used in this Article, the term “insuring party” means
the party who has the obligation to obtain the insurance required under
this Lease. The insuring party will be Kevin Sullivan, d/b/a Sully’s
Sandwich Shack. Whether the insuring party is Landlord or Tenant,
Tenant will, as additional rent for the Premises, pay the cost of all required
insurance. If Landlord is the insuring party, Tenant will, within ten (10)
days after demand by Landlord, reimburse Landlord for the cost of the
insurance.

Liability Insurance. Tenant will obtain and maintain during the term of
this Lease a policy of comprehensive public liability insurance insuring
Landlord and Tenant against any liability arising from the ownership, use,
occupancy, or maintenance of the Premises and all-areas insurance
insuring Landlord and Tenant against any liability arising from the
ownership, use, occupancy, or maintenance of the Premises and all
appurtenant areas. The insurance will be in an amount of at least One
Million and 00/100 Dollars ($1,000,000.00) for injury to or death of one
person in any one accident or occurrence. The limits of the insurance will
have a Landlord’s Protective Liability endorsement attached. If Tenant
fails to obtain and maintain the insurance, Landlord may, but is not
required to, obtain and maintain it at Tenant's expense.

Property Insurance. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Insurance Policies. Insurance required under this Lease will be in
companies rated A+ AAA or better in “Best’s Insurance Guide.” The
insuring party will deliver before possession to the other party copies of
insurance policies or certificates evidencing the existence and amounts of
the insurance with loss-payable clauses satisfactory to Landlord. No
policy will be cancelable or subject to reduction of coverage or other
modification except after thirty (30) days’ written notice to Landlord. If
Tenant is the insuring party, Tenant will, at least thirty (30) days before
any policies expire, provide Landlord with renewals or “binders,” or
Landlord may order the insurance and charge the cost to Tenant, which
will be payable by Tenant on demand.

Hold Harmless. Tenant will indemnify, defend, and hold Landlord
harmless from any and all claims arising from Tenant’s use of the
Premises or from the conduct of its business or from any activity, work,
or things that may be permitted or suffered by Tenant on or about the
Premises. Tenant assumes all risk of damage to property or injury to
persons on or about the Premises from any cause, and Tenant waives all
claims for such damage or injury against Landlord, except where it arises

5 Landlord



10.

11.

12.

13.

9)

from the negligence of Landlord.

Exemption of Landlord from Liability. Tenant agrees that Landlord will
not be liable for injury to Tenant’s business or any loss of income or for
damage to the goods, wares, merchandise, or other property of tenant,
Tenant’s employees, invitees, customers, or any other person on or about
the Premises..

[INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Real Property Taxes. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Common Areas. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Utilities. Rent is inclusive of electricity, water, restroom and refuse. Tenant will
be responsible for the proper disposal of all non-greywater wastewater.

Assignment and Subleasing.

(@)

(b)

Landlord’s Consent Required. Tenant will not voluntarily or by operation
of law assign, transfer, mortgage, sublease, or otherwise transfer or
encumber all or any part of Tenant’s interest in this Lease or in the
Premises without Landlord’s written consent, which Landlord may
withhold for any reason. Any attempted assignment, transfer, mortgage,
encumbrance, or subleasing without consent will be void and will
constitute a breach of the Lease. Any transfer of Tenant’s interest in this
Lease or in the Premises from Tenant or change in the ownership will be
deemed a prohibited assignment within the meaning of this Section.

No Release of Tenant. Regardless of Landlord’s consent, no assignment
or subleasing will release Tenant of its obligation to pay the rent and to
perform all of its other obligations for the term of this Lease. The
acceptance of rent by Landlord from any other person will not be deemed
a waiver by Landlord of any provision of this Lease. Consent to one
assignment or subleasing will not be deemed consent to any later
assignment or subleasing.

14. Defaults and Remedies.

(@)

Tenant

Defaults. The occurrence of any one or more of the following events will
constitute a default and breach of this Lease by Tenant:

1) The vacating or abandonment of the Premises by Tenant.

@) The failure by Tenant to make any payment of rent or any other
required payment when due, if such failure continues for three (3)

6 Landlord



()

(©)

(d)

Tenant

days after written notice from Landlord.

(3) The failure by Tenant to observe or perform any of the covenants,
conditions, or provisions of this Lease to be observed or performed
by Tenant, other than described in Subsection 14(a)(2) above, if
such failure continues for thirty (30) days after written notice from
Landlord to Tenant; however, if the nature of Tenant’s default is
such that more than thirty (30) days are required for performance,
Tenant will not be in default if Tenant commences performance
within the thirty-day (30-day) period and diligently prosecutes the
cure to completion.

Remedies in Default. If there is any default or breach by Tenant, Landlord
may at any time, with or without notice or demand and without limiting
Landlord in the exercise of any other right or remedy that Landlord may
have, do any of the following:

1) Terminate Tenant’s right to possession of the Premises by any
lawful means, in which case this Lease will terminate, and Tenant
will immediately surrender possession of the Premises to
Landlord.

(@) Maintain Tenant’s right to possession, in which case this Lease
will continue in effect whether or not Tenant has abandoned the
Premises. Landlord will be entitled to enforce all of Landlord’s
rights and remedies under this Lease, including the right to recover
the rent as it becomes due.

(3) Pursue any other remedy now or later available to Landlord under
the laws or judicial decisions of the State in which the Premises
are located.

Default by Landlord. Landlord will not be in default unless Landlord fails
to perform its obligations within a reasonable time, but in no event later
than thirty (30) days after written notice by Tenant to Landlord and to the
holder of any first mortgage or deed of trust covering the Premises whose
name and address will have been furnished to Tenant in writing,
specifying how Landlord has failed to perform its obligation; however, if
the nature of Landlord’s obligation is such that more than thirty (30) days
are required for performance, Landlord will not be in default if Landlord
commences performance within the thirty-day (30-day) period and
diligently prosecutes the cure to completion.

Late Charges. Tenant acknowledges that late payment of rent and other

amounts will cause Landlord to incur costs not contemplated by this
Lease, the exact amount of which will be extremely difficult to ascertain.

7 Landlord



15.

16.

These costs include but are not limited to processing and accounting
charges and late charges that may be imposed on Landlord by the terms
of any mortgage or trust deed covering the Premises. Accordingly, if any
installment of rent or any other amount due from Tenant is not received
by Landlord or Landlord’s designee within ten (10) days after written
notice that the amount is past due, Tenant will pay to Landlord a late
charge equal to ten percent (10%) of the overdue amount. The parties
agree that the late charge will not constitute a waiver of Tenant’s default
with respect to the overdue amount or prevent Landlord from exercising
any of its other rights and remedies.

Condemnation. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

General Provisions.

(@)
(b)
(©)

(d)

(€)

(f)

(9)

(h)

Tenant

Offset Statement. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]
Landlord’s Interests. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Severability. The invalidity of any provision of this Lease, as determined
by a court of competent jurisdiction, will in no way affect the validity of
any other provision.

Interest on Past-Due Obligations. Except as expressly provided in this
Lease, any amount not paid to Landlord when due will bear interest at ten
percent (10%) per year from the due date. Payment of interest will not
excuse or cure any default by Tenant under this Lease.

Time of Essence. Time is of the essence in this Lease.

Headings. Article and paragraph headings are not a part of this Lease's
terms.

Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Lease contains the entire agreement
between the parties. All understandings, discussions, and agreements
previously made between the parties, written or oral, are superseded by
this Lease, and neither party is relying on any warranty, statement, or
representation not contained in this Lease. This Lease may be modified in
writing only, signed by the parties in interest at the time of the
modification.

Waivers. No waiver by Landlord of any provision of this Lease will be
deemed a waiver of any other provision or of any later breach by Tenant
of the same or any other provision. Landlord’s consent to or approval of
any act will not be deemed to make unnecessary the obtaining of
Landlord’s consent to or approval of any later act by Tenant. The

8 Landlord



(i)

@)

(k)

0]

(m)

(n)
(0)

(P)

(@)

Tenant

acceptance of rent by Landlord will not be a waiver of any preceding
breach by Tenant, other than Tenant's failure to pay the particular rent
accepted, regardless of Landlord’s knowledge of the preceding breach
when the rent was accepted.

Recording. Tenant will not record this Lease in any public records. Any
such recordation will be a breach of this Lease.

Holding Over. If Tenant remains in possession of the Premises or any part
of them after the term expires with Landlord's express written consent, the
occupancy will be a tenancy from month to month at a rental rate in the
amount of the last monthly rent plus all other charges payable, and on the
terms applicable to month-to-month tenancy.

Cumulative Remedies. No remedy or election under this Lease will be
deemed exclusive, but instead will, wherever possible, be cumulative with
all other remedies at law or in equity.

Covenants and Conditions. Each provision of this Lease performable by
Tenant will be deemed both a covenant and a condition.

Binding Agreement; Governing Law. Subject to any provisions restricting
assignment or subleasing by Tenant and subject to the provisions of
Subsection 16(b), this Lease and all of its terms, provisions, and covenants
will apply to, be binding on, and inure to the benefit of the parties and
their respective successors and assigns. This Lease will be governed by
and interpreted under the laws of the state where the Premises are located,
regardless of any conflict-of-law rules.

Subordination. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

Attorney Fees. If either party brings an action to enforce the terms of this
Lease or declare rights under it, the prevailing party in the action, at trial
or on appeal, will be entitled to reasonable attorney fees to be paid by the
losing party as fixed by the court. The term “prevailing party” means the
party that has succeeded on a significant issue in the litigation and
achieved a benefit with respect to the claims at issue, taken as a whole,
whether or not damages are actually awarded to that party.

Landlord’s Access. Landlord and its agents will have the right to enter the
Premises at reasonable times for the purpose of inspecting and making
alterations, repairs, improvements, or additions to the Premises as
Landlord may deem necessary or desirable.

[INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

9 Landlord



(n [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

(s) Corporate Authority. If Tenant is a corporation, each individual executing
this Lease on behalf of the corporation represents and warrants that he or
she is duly authorized to execute and deliver this Lease on behalf of the
corporation in accordance with a duly adopted resolution of its board of
directors or in accordance with its bylaws, and that this Lease is binding
on the corporation.

17. Performance Bond. [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]
18.  [INTENTIONALLY DELETED]

19. Notices. Any notice or demand under this Lease will be in writing and either
served personally or sent by U.S. mail, postage prepaid, to the following addresses:

Landlord:

Texas City Economic Development Corporation
Attn: Garrett C. McLeod

1809 9™ Ave. N.

Texas City, Texas 77590

Tel: (409) 948-3111

Tenant:
Kevin Sullivan
d/b/a Sully’s Sandwich Shack

3102 Cove View Blvd. Apt. D102
Galveston, Texas 77554

Tenant 10 Landlord



The parties have executed this Lease at the place and on the dates specified below.

LANDLORD:
Texas City Economic Development
Corporation

By:
Name: MarkCiavaglia

Title: Chairman

Effective Date: January 1, 2021
Executed at:

TENANT:
Kevin Sullivan,
d/b/a Sully’s Sandwich Shack

Kevin Sullivan, individually

11



TCEDC Agenda 6. b.
Meeting Date: 04/13/2021

Submitted By: Rhomari Jackson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-08, approving the funding for the construction
of decorative street lighting along 6th Street from 9th Avenue to 3rd Avenue.

BACKGROUND

a. In August 27, 2020 the TCEDC board authorized the agreement with Gandy2 Lighting
Design, LLC for the design and oversight for the 6th Street Lighting Project.

b. In August staff had stated that the original cost for the project would be under $300,000.
c. Bids were received in early March for the 6th Street Project.

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Resolution
Staff Report
Attachment

Attachment



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 21-08

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FUNDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION
OF DECORATIVE STREET LIGHTING ALONG 6TH STREET FROM
9TH AVENUE TO 3RD AVENUE; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic
Development Corporation (TCEDC), duly held on April 13, 2021, a general discussion was held

in concerning authorizing funds for the construction of decorative street lighting along 6th Street
from 9th Avenue to 3rd Avenue; and

WHEREAS, based on bids received, the project is anticipated to cost around
$566,150.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development
Corporation hereby approves the funding for decorative street lighting along 6th Street from 9th
Avenue to 3rd Avenue in the amount of $566,150.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any
documents necessary for the funding of this project.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of April 2021.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



9

W&g

T
%ECON@MIC DEVELOPMENT COR!

Staff Report
April 13, 2021
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Subject: Discuss and Consider For Approval the Funding for the Construction of Decorative Street Lighting
Along 6™ Street from 9™ Avenue to 3 Avenue.

l. Background
a. InAugust 27, 2020 the TCEDC board authorized the agreement with Gandy2 Lighting Design,

LLC for the design and oversight for the 6™ Street Lighting Project.
b. In August staff had stated that the original cost for the project would be under $300,000.
c. Bids were received in early March for the 6™ Street Project.

Il. Current Situation
a. The Economic Development Corporation is requested to consider approval the funding for the 6™
Street Lighting Project.
. The lights are string lights, which are intended to be strung 20’ above the street.
c. Since 6™ Street does not have contiguous structures, poles will be needed to provide support for
the lights.
d. Two bidders provided submittals for the project
i. Crescent Electric: $611,547.00
ii. Pfeifer & Sons LTD: $566,150.00

II. Fiscal Impact Report
a. Staff: Garrett McLeod
b. Funding Source: TCEDC
c. Cost: $566,150.00

Respectfully Submitted,

Garrett C. McLeod
Economic Development Director



STRUCTURAL GENERAL NOTES

PART | - DESIGN CRITERIA

A.

B.

GENERAL BUILDING CODE

1.

THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ARE BASED ON THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE 2015.

WIND LOADS

1.

WIND PRESSURES ARE BASED ON THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICAN SOCIETY OF CIVIL

ENGINEERS, MINIMUM DESIGN LOADS FOR BUILDINGS AND OTHER STRUCTURES,
ASCE 7-10 AND THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA:

A. ULTIMATE DESIGN WIND SPEED (VULT): 138 MPH (3 SECOND GUST)

B. BUILDING RISK CATEGORY: |

C WIND EXPOSURE CATEGORY: B

PART Il - REINFORCED CONCRETE

A.

CLASSES OF CONCRETE

1.

ALL CONCRETE SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE “CLASSES OF
CONCRETE MATRIX” ON SHEET S.001 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS.

HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS IN CONCRETE POURS

1.

THERE SHALL BE NO HORIZONTAL CONSTRUCTION JOINTS IN ANY CONCRETE POURS
UNLESS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. THE ARCHITECT/ENGINEER SHALL APPROVE ALL
DEVIATIONS OR ADDITIONAL JOINTS IN WRITING.

REINFORCING STEEL

1.

ALL REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE ASTM A 615 GRADE 60 UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
ON THE DRAWINGS OR IN THESE NOTES.

REINFORCING STEEL COVERAGE

1.

REINFORCING STEEL COVERAGE SHOULD CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS

OF ACI 318 UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE ON THE DRAWINGS. THE

REINFORCING STEEL DETAILER SHALL ADJUST REINFORCING STEEL CAGE SIZES AT
INTERSECTING STRUCTURAL MEMBERS AS REQUIRED TO ALLOW CLEARANCE FOR
INTERSECTING REINFORCING BAR LAYERS WITH MINIMUM SPECIFIED COVER.

SPLICES AND HOOKS IN REINFORCING STEEL

1.

SPLICE LOCATION AND TYPE AND HOOKS FOR UNSCHEDULED BEAMS, SLABS AND

WALLS:

A BEAMS AND SLABS. UNSCHEDULED BEAMS AND SLABS, INCLUDING GRADE
BEAMS, SHALL HAVE CONTINUOUS TOP BARS LAPPED AT MIDSPAN BETWEEN
SUPPORTS WITH A CLASS A TENSION SPLICE. BOTTOM BARS SHALL BE LAPPED
AT THE SUPPORTS WITH A CLASS A TENSION SPLICE. ALL BEAM BARS SHALL
BE HOOKED AT DISCONTINUOUS END, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

PART IIl - SPECIAL INSPECTIONS

A.

THE OWNER’S TESTING LABORATORY SHALL PROVIDE SPECIAL INSPECTION SERVICES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE FOR THE FOLLOWING ITEMS.

1.

CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION:

BOLTS INSTALLED IN CONCRETE

CONCRETE WORK

CONTINUOUS INSPECTION OF REINFORCING STEEL PLACING
EPOXY BOLTS

FORMWORK

REINFORCING STEEL PLACEMENT

mmoowy

PART IV - MISCELLANEOUS

A.

D.

E.

F.

G.

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS

1.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO OBTAIN ALL CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS AND LATEST ADDENDA AND TO SUBMIT SUCH DOCUMENTS TO ALL
SUBCONTRACTORS AND MATERIAL SUPPLIERS PRIOR TO THE SUBMITTAL OF SHOP
DRAWINGS, FABRICATION OF ANY STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, AND ERECTION IN THE
FIELD.

THE CONTRACT STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS REPRESENT THE
FINISHED STRUCTURE, AND, EXCEPT WHERE SPECIFICALLY SHOWN, DO NOT INDICATE
THE METHOD OR MEANS OF CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUPERVISE
AND DIRECT THE WORK AND SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL
CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, PROCEDURES, TECHNIQUES, AND SEQUE
OPENINGS THROUGH FLOORS, ROOFS, AND WALLS FOR DUCTS, PIPING, AND/OR
CONDUIT SHALL BE COORDINATED BY THE CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL
VERIFY SIZES AND LOCATIONS OF HOLES AND OPENINGS WITH THE MECHANICAL,
ELECTRICAL, PLUMBING, AND FIRE PROTECTION DRAWINGS AND THE RESPECTIVE
SUBCONTRACTORS.

REFER TO DRAWINGS OTHER THAN STRUCTURAL FOR COMPLETE INFORMATION
NCLUDING: TYPES OF FLOOR SLAB FINISHES AND THEIR LOCATIONS, FLOOR SLAB
DEPRESSIONS AND CURBS, OPENINGS IN STRUCTURAL WALLS, ROOFS AND FLOORS
REQUIRED BY ARCHITECTURAL AND MEP FEATURES, STAIRS, RAMPS, ETC.

WHERE MEMBER LOCATIONS ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY DIMENSIONED, MEMBERS ARE
EITHER LOCATED ON COLUMNS LINES OR ARE EQUALLY SPACED BETWEEN LOCATED
MEMBERS.

IF CERTAIN FEATURES ARE NOT FULLY SHOWN OR SPECIFIED ON THE DRAWINGS OR
IN THE SPECIFICATIONS, THEIR CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE OF THE SAME CHARACTER
AS SHOWN OR SPECIFIED IN SIMILAR CONDITIONS.

DRAWING CONFLICTS

1.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPARE THE ARCHITECTURAL AND
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCY BETWEEN EACH SET OF
DRAWINGS AND WITHIN EACH SET OF DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER
PRIOR TO THE FABRICATION AND INSTALLATION OF ANY STRUCTURAL MEMBERS.

CONFLICTS IN STRUCTURAL REQUIREMENTS

1.

WHERE CONFLICT EXISTS AMONG THE VARIOUS PARTS OF THE STRUCTURAL
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS, GENERAL NOTES, AND
SPECIFICATIONS, THE STRICTEST REQUIREMENTS, AS INDICATED BY THE ENGINEER,
SHALL GOVERN.

EXISTING CONDITIONS

1.

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF THE
EXISTING STRUCTURE AT THE JOB SITE AND REPORT ANY DISCREPANCIES FROM
ASSUMED CONDITIONS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS TO THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER
PRIOR TO THE FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF ANY MEMBERS.

RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR CONSTRUCTION LOADS

1.

THE STRUCTURE HAS BEEN DESIGNED FOR THE LOADS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THESE
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS THAT ARE ANTICIPATED TO BE APPLIED TO THE FINAL
STRUCTURE ONCE COMPLETED AND OCCUPIED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT
OVERLOAD THE STRUCTURE DURING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR CHECKING THE ADEQUACY OF THE STRUCTURE TO SUPPORT ANY
APPLIED CONSTRUCTION LOADS, INCLUDING THOSE DUE TO CONSTRUCTION
VEHICLES OR EQUIPMENT, MATERIAL HANDLING OR STORAGE, SHORING OR
RESHORING, OR ANY OTHER CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
SUBMIT CALCULATIONS SIGNED AND SEALED BY AN ENGINEER LICENSED IN THE
STATE WHERE THE PROJECT IS LOCATED VERIFYING THE ADEQUACY OF THE
STRUCTURE FOR ANY PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION LOADS THAT ARE IN EXCESS OF
THE STATED DESIGN LOADS. THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER IS NOT RESPONSIBLE TO
DESIGN OR CHECK THE STRUCTURE FOR LOADS APPLIED TO THE STRUCTURE FOR
ANY CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITY.

CONTRACTOR SUBSTITUTIONS

1.

2.

ANY MATERIALS OR PRODUCTS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL THAT ARE DIFFERENT
FROM THE MATERIAL OR PRODUCTS SPECIFIED IN THE STRUCTURAL CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS WILL BE APPROVED ONLY IF THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA ARE SATISFIED:

A. A COST SAVINGS TO THE OWNER IS DOCUMENTED AND SUBMITTED WITH THE
REQUEST.
B. THE MATERIAL OR PRODUCT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE INTERNATIONAL
CODE COUNCIL (ICC) AND THE ICC REPORT IS SUBMITTED WITH THE REQUEST.
1) THE ICC ESR THAT IS SUBMITTED MUST REFERENCE THE BUILDING CODE
UNDER WHICH THE PROJECT IS PERMITTED.
2) ICC REPORTS THAT HAVE BEEN DISCONTINUED AT THE TIME OF PRODUCT
INSTALLATION WILL NOT BE ACCEPTED.
SUBMITTALS NOT SATISFYING THE ABOVE CRITERIA WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED.

THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER’S ROLE DURING CONSTRUCTION

1.

THE ENGINEER SHALL NOT HAVE CONTROL NOR CHARGE OF, AND SHALL NOT BE
RESPONSIBLE FOR, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES,
OR PROCEDURES, FOR SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS IN CONNECTION WITH
THE WORK, FOR THE ACTS OR OMISSION OF THE CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTOR, OR
ANY OTHER PERSONS PERFORMING ANY OF THE WORK, OR FOR THE FAILURE OF ANY
OF THEM TO CARRY OUT THE WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONTRACT
DOCUMENTS.

PERIODIC SITE OBSERVATION BY FIELD REPRESENTATIVES OF HENDERSON ROGERS
STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS LLC. IS SOLELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF BECOMING
GENERALLY FAMILIAR WITH THE PROGRESS AND QUALITY OF THE WORK COMPLETED
AND DETERMINING, IN GENERAL, IF THE WORK OBSERVED IS BEING PERFORMED IN A
MANNER INDICATING THAT THE WORK, WHEN FULLY COMPLETED, WILL BE IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE STRUCTURAL CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. THIS LIMITED SITE
OBSERVATION SHOULD NOT BE CONSTRUED AS EXHAUSTIVE OR CONTINUOUS TO
CHECK THE QUALITY OR QUANTITY OF THE WORK, BUT RATHER PERIODIC IN AN EFFORT
TO GUARD THE OWNER AGAINST DEFECTS OR DEFICIENCIES IN THE WORK OF THE
CONTRACTOR.

2

CLASSES OF CONCRETE MATRIX

MINIMUM MAXIMUM
CONCRETE MAXIMUM PERMISSIBLE ADDITIONAL
CONCRETE USAGE COMPRESSIVE AGGREGATE
STRENGTH (fc) TYPE W/CM RATIO | AIR CONTENT SIZE REMARKS
PIER 4,000 PSI AT 28 DAYS NWC N/A N/A 1"

CLASSES OF CONCRETE MATRIX

NO SCALE

4- 1"@x 36" LONG x 4"

HOOK ANCHOR BOLTS

AND BASE PLATE
PROVIDED BY LIGHT
POLE MFR

1 |_0||

1 l_Oll

11 1/2"
BOLT CIRCLE

SECTION-A
ANCHOR BASE DETAIL

LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION SCHEDULE

POLE HEIGHT MIN. FDTN EMBEDMENT
(FT) IN NATIVE SOIL (FT - IN)
20-0" 10'-6"

LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION

BOLT SLOTS/HOLES

LIGHT POLE AND
BASE PLATE PROVIDED
BY LIGHT POLE MFR

FINISHED
PAVING \
|

MAX ALLOWABLE
SERVICE LOAD

452 LBS

>

SEE TABLE

YA

PROVIDE
90° HOOK

I AT TOP
e |
Z | .

(3)#4 TIES @ 4" OC

AT TOP OF PIER

SEE MEP FOR GROUND \

| T i SEE MEP

36"

‘ ‘ ‘ - 4000 PSINWC

DRAWINGS
FOR CONDUIT

FDTN EMBEDMENT LENGTH
SEE SCHEDULE

” BY VB
[ X
> (9)-#7 VERT
il BARS W/ #4
TIES @ 12"0C
o
[
[
o
r
A
hd
L
3%
SE
%
SEE POLE
MANUFACTURER
FOR ANCHOR SIZE

AND LOCATION

30"Q

DRILLED PIER

SECTION-B

NO SCALE

HENDERSON
= ROGERS

structural engineers

2603 Augusta, Suite 800
Houston, Texas 77057

713.430.5800 713.430.5888 fax
www.hendersonrogers.com

gandy? lighting design
6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright © 2020
Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC
Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs created
by Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC hereunder shall remain
the exclusive property of Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC.
They are not to be used by the Owner or the Client on other
Projects or on extensions of this Project except by agreement in
writing and with appropriate compensation to Gandy Squared
Lighting Design, LLC.

The Lighting Designer shall not be responsible for the means,

methods, techniques, sequences or procedures on construction or

installation, or for the acts and omissions of the Client, the Client's
Consultant's, or the Contractor.

Neither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any changes to

the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or other documents

without written permission from the Designer. Such changes

include, but are not limited to: substitution or and/or by

manufacturers, variations in layouts, quality and quantity of
fixtures, lamps, etc.

Written dimensions on these drawings shall have precedence over

scale dimensions. Contractor shall verify and be responsible for all

dimensions and conditions on the job and this office must be

notified of any variation from the dimensions and conditions shown
by these drawings.

Henderson Rogers

Structural Engineers, LLC
TBPE Firm Registration No. 8755

:‘a{e OF 7";\\\\

ZT N,
; 4:)': * - «"l//

/lI.:........'Q..........Q.:ll.
Z K. ELAINE ROGERS ?
}<. 65566  ixf
' OK\.'.(/C Q’Q
ENSY

ALY L -

6th Streef

toric
LIGHT POLE FOUNDATION

1S

DETAIL AND NOTES

Texas City |

Revisions

Drawn

HT Sheet Number

S.001

Scale

As indicated

Date

11/09/2020 Sheet 01 of O1




General Notes:

1. Contractor to field verify location of existing poles.
2. Contractor to field verify exact lengths of fixture Type G3 prior to ordering.
3. Contractor to include maximum cable sag allowance in overall lengths.

To OMX Control
Source SLESA LET

1each SGwatt drivar

106’ J

|

[2nd to 3rd Run A
72 Lamps @ 792w

lLesd

To DMX Contral

Sourca SLESA LIET

106°

1 W N U W T A

LY L%

\-\.

N
\ To DMX Control

o Ilu’ Scurce SLESA UET

| Teach S6walt drver

£ T
2w (g

=%

Teach 201
DOMx/Power Lead

‘ A A 1 Fall
# J,l | ~ )
[ ih- 9 A R o
. i 'n.____ ¥
To DMX Contral
3 . | Source SLESA LET
R Y / 106’
eIl p—
~ [ 1ach SEwallt driver
NN V) -' £
A ) S Ay A f | |
F-_kh;l sl F ?‘_E"‘!.:_-"l i I||| IEI_ ___-fl o \ @
Ll\ _—_1=_1,.J | N . ,_-\,T___ 7 =
- Heach 20
OMX/Power Lead
2nd 1o 3rd Run 8 2nd 1o 3rd Run G
72 Lamps '@ 792w T2 Lamps @ 792w

€X

NN

1\!\1 f'”l
A o ¢
1each 204
CME Power Lead
[T e
I.I VS
1| I"I'-.ll
| | =
‘E " a
‘ <
L& D
o z
||
|
¥
R
N
\ |
; I
\ 131
NN | ‘
IJ Teach SEwatt drive
AL -
_ﬁ@'_| y
j Yeach 20f
DI (Power Lead
Ath Ave Run
62 Lamps @ 90.2w
]
I
) =
Y N
[ ] J-’u-.. j
o SBwakeaver] ﬁ:ﬁ £
by 1 / s )
k (/ Y
ol Y
5T A, <
|':I:"" |i')"III (D
L & —
EI I-\.-' Z
e I.’)l
)./

bl W
s

4 _J-CE?\\ ':‘T"j.‘.j :—;_h:hl’j ) .fu: h
1 {

: ol
= = B 1:‘_‘_\_'—_—"&_:_:_\__: iy

| s T e s
Ill.l .i,[\ a -” If/ a !I |I e & JI-,. J
- | I (T | Lt | 1eath DMX/Power
| B W T M s i"—‘-fﬂ_mmﬁur
| .
l—|1&aﬂh 96watt driver] |‘ ‘ ‘ s 71
|
lﬁw‘ ‘ “
|
|
fhe %
N AQA'_R"
T /"1 1 J |
To DMX Contral |

Source SLESA BET

[ » ..'\,I
NANNNAY

83' /

2nd to 3rd Run D
55 Lampe [ 60.6w

W

gxn: 61?3 |

I, -

e

(3

ONGEST RUN

=55 At 20 Power— == —y
r’rri‘m’; ""F 43t If:h}_- gﬁ "oacn Spwatt driver it

106’

| 1each SGwart dri'unlfr

!
)

J;‘H.'-:i:?:‘

N 9AY pJg

Ta DX Cantral

1 SLESA UET

7 f_ﬂ gh:‘lF{l

| 1each BEwalt drver

i W —% . A— - D 4
F R g, ; — B - i . S o
[ i _% l:-' TGI: _F.:L I/I-:: _ = l‘\-’:-, IE.. o '@. f/( . r
A 3 -- D ST i ey
: teach 201 faach 20f 5
DMK/ Power Laad DMMPower Lead
41 1o 5th Run A .' 4th 1o 5th Run 8 dith lo Sth Flun © 41h 1o 5th Run D
T2 Lamps i@ TO.2w | 62 Lamps 0 682w G4 Lamps @ 704w 73 Lamps @ 803w
_ - eP .
= WF e —=7) X =1 ! Jia'] k2 -~ '} %] .:L:_ ¥ .]-;? (=] \\.
eact awer —— [ ¢ 1—9 leach DMX/Power fr o f 1
T-Connector ' — '!"====-===== ™ T-Connettor lkl;xkb-":' I'
| | = : \
| Yeach 20f Pomer e | Teach Rower |
Lead | l—}ieach BBwatt driver)| e *f“.m‘*??f\ B b \-|1aac:h 96wl driver | ‘
ol S | v ST T v < W N\ ‘m
N
N |
N
L. Iy
I H
e = 4.‘
'L.\}:f.-

148

=

3rd Ave Run
BA Lampa @ 597 9w

A HENAERO N AN

85’

o W T L "
o Y W T Y N, T W,

| Teach Sowatl driver

gl )

O Fower Lead

3rd o 4th Run A
B5 Lamps @ 71.5w

T-Connector [

Teach DMX/Power

Lead [T

134’ ©

x -
Teach 20t Pover,,-

5 _-;;:-x f

N
o W, |
Ay A
'f_ I| r---.~-".. A
To DMX, Contral “
[Sﬂul‘tﬂ SLESA LUET
85' /
ST
. AN
. .
; ---‘rﬁ-]'. F =
W2 i 1
4 ‘%. & _kj‘-L-_‘:—" ..__".'_: o
drdl to 4th Run B

65 Lamps @ 716w

!ff;;:.-'h D‘hwpd_::l'ﬂt‘
T-Cannsctor |

:..:FL

Aih Ave Run
B3 Lamps @ 913w |

(>

1=ach EMKJ;F'M

e B
Lﬂ?ﬂﬂ?ﬂwﬂf: I

N @AY Y

106

NN _

M

LTS

NNV ANNNE

T DX Control
Source SLESA UET

[ Tach S6wa diiver

drd 1o 4th Run C
B5 Lamps £ 71.5w

-3 —F
@agh SEwan drlver| _["—‘.:I

n.\_;'/-'

\

[ 1each S6watt drver

51 o Bth Run A
T2 Lamps @ 79.2w

T-Connector {

A

",

=
e

s y——————

= = "-.‘-‘_\-\_ it
Al N d |
/ /
48" _?' / ”
—_ J —
To DMX Control o .
Source SLESA UET
106"
o, U " 0 W ", U "W . Y W . T
<2 - .
r" E\Y{J .‘-\' —
G ol <3 & N
St 1o 61 Run B
T Lamps @ 79.2w
€

£
Iz'_u.r_

J-‘Ifﬂ\' Mﬁm;

r.,—x..‘ dapector

= 5 TERn

| |I.aﬁ:l

\a &

¢ \‘? 'rf./ \
Y N

106'

Jrd to dth Run D
GO Lampa @ 71.5w

J [1each sewatt driver
= ¥ — s ".:.:

1each S8wat driviir

Teach 200t
DX/ Povweer | ead

Ath Ave Run
82 Lamps {@ 90, 2w

[To DMX Cantral
Source SLESA UET

Teach 201t

O Power Lead

111111

Feach uwrf—

T-Conn

ath 1o 6th Run ©
T2 Lamps @ 789.2w

[¥

o

03—

N SAY Uiy

Ta OMX L

gqgtqu“ﬂx\.\'\.\-ﬂx
W e T

.\\‘ Ry ._\\~—..:w

DTN,

oo
o

'Tn'.
W o
: Teach 20f
DX FPower Leatl
5th o Bth Run D Bh Ave Run
55 Lamps @ 80.5w 68 Lamps (@ 74.Bw
2
-'_'v:\"?"h = ;' E o
! .,
R )
%\ S IIIII
|
San g ] ®))
‘{ﬂ.k&ll‘.h SEwai drh.rar| —
| =
<
| (4]

Sourne 3

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright @ 2020
Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC

Cwnership and copyright for all documents and designs

crealed by Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC
hereunder shall remain the exclusive property of Gandy

Sguared Lighting Design, LLC. They are not to be used

by the Owner or the Client on other Projects oron
extensions of this Project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriate compensation fo Gandy Squared

Lighting Design, LLC.

The Lighting Designer shall not be responsible for the
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
on construction or installation, or for the acts and
omissions of the Client, the Client's Consultant's, or the
Contractor.

Neither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any
changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
other documents without written permission from the
Designer. Such changes include, but are not limited to:
substitution or and/or by manufacturers, variations in
layouts, gquality and quantity of fixtures, lamps, etc.

Written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Contractor shall
verify and be responsible for all dimensions and
conditions an the job and this office must be notified of
any variation from the dimensions and condifions shown
by these drawings.

Texas City Historic é6th Street
Festoon Lighting Plan

Revisions

Drozwin

DG Sheet Number

LT-O1

Scale

1/32"=1-0"

Date

12/07/2020 Sheet 01 of 05




General Notes:

1. Contractor to field verify location of existing poles.

2. Contractor to field verify exact lengths of fixture Type G3 prior to ordering.
3. Contractor to include maximum cable sag allowance in overall lengths.

To DMX Controd
Source SLESAUET

[ 18ach S6watt driver

| 1each 95watt drivar

DM Power Lead

6th to 7th Kun A
B8 Lemps @ 75.0w

B0.5
amps & W

68 Lampa @ 7480w

Teanh-EMX Fowes -

N %:qach Bqu.atl driver | i, "___'_.:' Laﬁ?: _|—f'

! 'y

N @AY Ui9

To DMX Contral
Source SLESA UEY

A £ 93| II|

| 12ach 96watt drver

_|To DMX Contral
| Source SLESA UET

R 130 |

| Toach SBwalt driver

To CMX Conrol
Source SLESA UET

65

\

| 1each 9Gwatt drivier

|

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009

713.489.5111

Copyright @ 2020

Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC

Cwnership and copyright for all documents and designs

crealed by Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC

hereunder shall remain the exclusive property of Gandy

Squared Lighting Design, LLC. They are not to be used
by the Owner or the Client on other Projects oron

extensions of this Project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriafe compensation fo Gandy Squared
Lighting Design, LLC.

The Lighting Designer shall nat be responsible for the

means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures

on canstruction or installation, or for the acts and
omissions of the Client, the Client's Consultant's, or the

Contractor.

MNeither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any
changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
other documents without written permission from the
Designer. Such changes include, but are not limited to:
substitution or and/or by manufacturers, variations in
layouts, quality and quantity of fixtures, lamps, efc,

written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Contractor shall
verify and be responsible for all dimensions and

conditions an the job and this office must be notified of
any variation fram the dimensions and condifions shawn
by these drawings.

Texas City Historic 6th Street

Festoon Lighting Plan

Revisions

Drozwin

JDG

L'—‘ rgn FTy.0 1 | [—— . — - = O @ £ X =y =) =% ‘
- [1=ach 200 P = 1each 207 GGP T Nef s WF e’ ' 1;71:20ﬁ ‘ = :
DM Power Lead DMK.I'F‘HW?r Lasd NP e L gai éﬁ;?lﬁiﬂ;r -
|
6th to 7th Run B an e e - s »
E:itharrrps i 759w | giéthgnTlrs% E;':.Ew ;tThLF;mpE @ TRTwW E}hlfargtphssﬂ E-Enw . ;;‘hLl:r:thEZEEW i ||§Ejl_t3£:al?ﬂ?réﬂc iy :LHLZ?;LE T4.8w
(3 € | (5
——— — ——— P —_— e e ! _,#f_i_'_‘} raiii sy " (T R ut ©
- | & Y ke ) A 2 £ bl Y T S T S S A
s | 1sach DMIgEower | Lol — / Yaurd ;ﬁ&uﬁmm P [ T ) eam hmgﬁﬁu o
T - || ~ _ v, e, II = btk | | I.”{ l—\L. . -"-r,.l_.“"'r T-C.;OI??E? r_"_l-ll" |
¥ — -, I N R R R s e R Power e | i fem || - R enh S0 Powar—-
- _’iﬂadﬁ?ﬁwéﬁﬂﬂvﬂﬁh_j} ‘ l‘. | Ledd i T ' N Tiach Y6walt driver g " i ! Iaagmwm 1each Hﬁiuan;drwarw E::td“m 5 18ach asu-.laudnusr| Q
\ N[ 3 | e 3
J ? N o ‘ | CHl >
J £ @ H l‘, I
Zi | L =
[
YA
I | | | I
‘ “ I A "':'.| ‘
i\ ‘ _:
N I \ :
:{ " | ____|To DMX Conirol N To DMX Control \J
E7 | N X Source SLESA UET N /!— Source SLESA UET/ _‘~||
! : y ! \
1 I I 94" 94' ‘ /| 140 X
— I SAAASAAAN ) AR R A 3
| 12ach B6watt driver \ [ 1each S6watt drver l _ <3
o = © B 2 Q@ | &2 o “ 2 ™
- - - 8 - = & ‘@
) 1each 201 Clzd P—— )4 — S
Db Power Laad DM Power Load
T g-;hl:ﬁ.ue Run (8t 10 8th Run A 81h to 9ih Run B Bth 1o 9th Run ©
S (@ B3 Aw amps @ 74.8w |H-E-Lamp5@?-1.ﬂw B8 Lamps @ T4.8w BE Lamps @ B4 6w
) e - t L
E.:_--I N 9 ,-.p-:d\_'.?.j'il ! P b _!-T-_.— ¥ E5 & T -| - P1 .
7 y (S s DvPower |, 27— (2 ‘ W . 4 8 g "E X
—— || | ' — e | I |
e sl 92 “ -:Ezdmm%wer _ N ieg,m-aﬁwa-“dﬁm,| } ‘ ‘ T RN oy : SN ———— O
:— y , ", 5
Sy 2 40 | >
|I"" s :.rl ) ':___ __ﬁ "‘a | 4\“; -"_k <
P v ':.__f <l N i I~ A D
|I \ ‘
Type Description Manufaciurer / Number Watlage Finish CCT Quantity Notes
ower Supply argertti ee controls diagram for mere infermation,
Gl H S I T tti / DELV946124D 3] S frols d f f T
G3 RGB Festoon Lighting Targetti / IN-CL-1-FC-24-24 SEW /FT Black RGB 4300 See controls diagram for more informartfion.
4 Cable Ties Contractor to supply 2200 Roughly 2200 needed. Stainless steel and self locking.
(=3 Network Effects Controller Targetti f TGDMXSLESAUE/ 8 See controls diagram for more infermartion.
Sias | Pole / C900052806Y 4-PO2-DBLX Original spec is disconntinued. Base specs need 1o be
. almont Pele / C- - -P92-DBL- _ : ,
GP1 20ft Pole for Festoon Lighting T - W ATBACDEL XXX Black o 174 confirmed per city standard. A festoon post top
almont Base -DBL- ' _
artachment is needed.

Checlead

L1G

Scale

1/32"=1-0"

Sheet Number

LT-02

Date

12/07/2020

Sheet 02 of 05




VALMONT EYE BOLT PLATE-

a" STAINLESS STEEL
STRUCTURAL CABLE

/\ SWAG TO BE 3'-0" OR LESS

FESTOON STRING LIGHTS
(SEE G3 CUTSHEET)

STAINLESS STEEL TURNBUCKLE

DIMENSION VARIES;
SITE VERIFY

SELF-LOCK
STAINLESS STEEL
CABLE TIE

VALMONT POLE
(SEE GP1 CUTSHEET)

VALMONT BASE L
(SEE GP1 CUTSHEET) ==

20'

i

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright © 2020
Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC

Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs

crealted by Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC
heraunder shall remain the exclusive property of Gandy
Squared Lighting Diesign, LLC. They are not to be used

by the Owner or the Client on other Projects or on
extensions of this Project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriate compensation fo Gandy Squared

Lighting Design, LLC.

The Lighting Designer shall not be responsible for the
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
on construction or installation, or for the acts and
omissions of the Client, the Client's Consultant's, or the
Contractor.

Neither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any
changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
other documents without written permission from the
Designer. Such changes include, but are not limited to:
substitution or and/or by manufacturers, variations in
layouts, gquality and guantity of fixtures, lamps, etc.

written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Contractor shall
verify and be responsible for all dimensions and
condifions on the job and this office must be notified of
any variafion from the dimensions and conditions shawn
by these drawings.

Texas City Historic 6th Street
Festoon Mounting Details

Revisions

Drcown

DG Sheet Number

< 7-03

Scale

"= 140"

Date

12/07/2020 Sheet 03 of 05




General Notes:

1.  Demo existing pole.
2. Demo existing foundation.

b

|L~. b O N O T G

G
N @AY pug

Al A D

4

P
v

I
i

7

-

P

-

Fd

w /S - .

e __-—'I 3
o e 7 | £ T
——A—i Ry — == — L= .
'r'"r*‘ [ / :}T f_', q’.r_ T
ﬁ L
I == £ =) -
i | ) = (ot
e v

A ﬁk A P

AR o

D =z

" )

N )

:E_‘o *
_.’{.

P

1\ I‘l-
\ A\
I, N
M b
'\.\- ‘.'l
N
N N
»
R N
k> R
A
: x,
\ % .‘
b SO

017 —
:;u i l;;}f%____l?

—T'h.. :
uJéJ

b

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009

713.489.5111

£ID

o _-/I’_‘.yl;' 7~
A

%

@7

Copyright @ 2020

Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC
Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs
crealed by Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC
hereunder shall remain the exclusive property of Gandy
Squared Lighting Diesign, LLC. They are not to be used
by the Owner or the Client on other Projects oron
extensions of this Project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriate compensation fo Gandy Squared

Lighting Design, LLC.

|

{ - __,L _;_ :"-_‘_l .

The Lighting Designer shall not be responsible for the
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
on construction or installation, or for the acts and
omissions of the Client, the Client's Consultant's, or the

Contractor.

Neither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any
changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
other documents without written permission from the
Designer. Such changes include, but are not limited to:
substitution or and/or by manufacturers, variations in
layouts, gquality and quantity of fixtures, lamps, etc.

Written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Contractor shall
verify and be responsible for all dimensions and
conditions an the job and this office must be notified of
any variation from the dimensions and condifions shown

by these drawings.

N 2AY PJIE
=<_1 -

N SAY Uiy

L £ VL -LJ}I . .

7

P Py

e i

s

N T N T W N N AT ARRRARRRRTRRRRRRARRRE

Texas City Historic é6th Street

on Plan

Lighting Demoli

N SAY UiG

N @AY Y19

Revisions

Drcown

KED

Checked
LTG

Scale

1/32"=1-0"

Sheet Number

D-O1

Date

12/07/2020

Sheet 04 of 05




General Notes:

1. Demo existing pole.
2. Demo existing foundation.

L WL SO WL

b
A A )

i

yefc) €.

e )
e L

. T e

NN S AN TR "‘1

N SAY Ui9
N OAY UiL

'd'd—:_.'l' - = l_i --1
- 1} I-l. s .
.;..:?) e
W,
o - 3

\l-.
¢nﬁ5

o LY

N oAV Uig

N ®AY Ui8

|
{jﬁ\qﬁ =f{Tj?h
a __: |:( n __:il
L Gy
NN NN AN
| -
\ E 3

-‘——wj4
g

;fﬂxx TR

P

s

& ___..)"

-

L

-

NN

e

&

il

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright @ 2020
Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC

Cwnership and copyright for all documents and designs

crealed by Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC
hereunder shall remain the exclusive property of Gandy

Sguared Lighting Design, LLC. They are not to be used

by the Owner or the Client on other Projects oron
extensions of this Project except by agreement in writing
and with appropriate compensation fo Gandy Squared

Lighting Design, LLC.

N 9AY U16

AN
= o Irf—" "-I

g

The Lighting Designer shall not be responsible for the
means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures
on construction or installation, or for the acts and
omissions of the Client, the Client's Consultant's, or the
Confractor.

Neither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any
changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
other documents without written permission from the
Designer. Such changes include, but are not limited to:
substitution or and/or by manufacturers, variations in
layouts, gquality and quantity of fixtures, lamps, etc.

Written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Contractor shall
verify and be responsible for all dimensions and
conditions an the job and this office must be notified of
any variation from the dimensions and condifions shown
by these drawings.

on Plan

Texas City Historic 6th Street
Lighting Demoli

Revisions

Drozwin

KED Sheet Number

Checked
D-02

Scale

1/32"=1-0"

Date

12/07/2020 Sheet 05 of 05




TCEDC Agenda 6. c.
Meeting Date: 04/13/2021

Submitted By: Rhomari Jackson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-09, approving the funding for the construction
of decorative street lighting along Texas Avenue from 14th Street to 6th Street.

BACKGROUND

a. On October 7, 2020 the TCEDC board authorized the funding for the design and oversight
of the Texas Avenue Lighting Project.

b. In October staff had stated that the original cost for the project would be $800,000.

c. Bids were received in early March for the Texas Avenue Project.

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Resolution
Staff Report
Attachment

Attachment



TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 21-09

A RESOLUTION APPROVING FUNDING FOR THE CONSTRUCTION
OF DECORATIVE STREET LIGHTING ALONGTEXAS AVENUE
FROM 14TH STREET TO 6TH STREET; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic
Development Corporation (TCEDC), duly held on April 13, 2021, a general discussion was held
in concerning authorizing funds for the construction of decorative street lighting along Texas
Avenue from 14th Street to 6th Street; and

WHEREAS, based on bids received, the project is anticipated to cost around
$480,910.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development
Corporation hereby approves the funding for decorative street lighting along Texas Avenue from
14th Street to 6th Street in the amount of $480,910.00.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice-Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any
documents necessary for the funding of this project.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and adoption.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of April 2021.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



9

W&g

T
%ECON@MIC DEVELOPMENT COR!

Staff Report
April 13, 2021
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Subject: Discuss and Consider For Approval the Funding for the Construction of Decorative Street Lighting
Along Texas Avenue from 14" Street to 6™ Street.

I Background
a.  On October 7, 2020 the TCEDC board authorized the funding for the design and oversight of the

Texas Avenue Lighting Project.
b. In October staff had stated that the original cost for the project would be $800,000.
c. Bids were received in early March for the Texas Avenue Project.

I1. Current Situation
a. The Economic Development Corporation is requested to consider approval the funding for the
Texas Avenue Lighting Project.
b. The decorative lighting would be similar to the existing 6" Street Lighting.
c. Two bidders provided submittals for the project
i. Crescent Electric: $480,910.00
"l Fiscal Impact Report
a. Staff: Garrett McLeod
b. Funding Source: TCEDC
c. Cost: $480,910.00

Respectfully Submitted,

Garrett C. McLeod
Economic Development Director



2020-400

Texas City Economic Development Corp.

6™ St. Decorative LED Lighting Project
Bid Tabulation

PIRRER SOND: | mOWE TOTAL
3 AMOUNT
, \\ BID
—_—
Crescerl Do mi \u ¢l g47. oo
Wé.n 7 Sols A |4 5B e

g%w\ =l l=)




2020-401

Texas City Economic Development Corp.

Texas Ave Street Light Replacement Project
Bid Tabulation

BIDDER BID ADDEN- TOTAL
BOND | DUM(s) AMOUNT
BID
QNSUDWT: el Roan.co

DN




5:46:41 PM

1:\3800\3811 - Texas City Texas Avenue Lighting\M\Elec\3811 E SA 000.dgn

12/16/2020

ABBREVIATIONS ELECTRICAL SYM BO LS (ALL SYMBOLS SHOWN ARE NOT NECESSARILY USED ON THE DRAWINGS) G EN ERAL NOTES
A AMPS, AIR (COMPRESSED) EC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR KIT KITCHEN REINE REINFORCED, REINFORCING o N E LI N E l RI S E R D I AG R AM S F I RE AL ARM A. ALL ELECTRICAL WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE STATE & LOCAL BUILDING CODES & REQUIREMENTS.
ﬁ@ﬁ :BR(ECI? HARMPANEL o Eﬁ?ﬁgm%m BULB Ko ook REQD REReD 0 THE SPECS FO! S & METHODS FOR ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTIO
EDB . B. REFER TO THE SPECS FOR MATERIALS & METHODS FOR ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION,
AC ALTERNATING CURRENT, AIR COMPRESSOR EF EXHAUST FAN EVWA ﬁ:tgﬁLTTTQMPS EEV EE&%@‘SEM}SF& whou TRANSFORMER. TYPE AND RATINGS AS NOTED FACP FACP FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL (FLUSH|SURFACE) g, FIREFIGHTER'S COMMUNICATION JACK
o AIR COOLED GHILLER o L EUATION, EXPANSION LOOP KWH — KILOWATT-HOUR i NCi L [FAP ] [FAAP]  FIRE ALARM REMOTE ANNUNCIATOR (FLUSH|SURFACE) <}, STARWAY EMERGENCY TELEPHONE C. REFERTO THE SPECS FOR SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS.
ﬁgCU igc%ggLDEc?oCROEE{ES%NE% UNIT ELEC ELECTRIC, ELECTRICAL L LENGTH, LONG, LAVATORY RIO ROUGH-IN ONLY N SWITCH, RATING AS SHOWN FAPS FIRE ALARM POWER SUPPLY ELEVATOR LOBBY EMERGENCY SIGN D R S T e /ST ING CONDITIONS
: ELEV ELEVATOR LA LAB AR RKVA RUNNING KVA 400A : :
ADJ ADJUSTABLE EMER EMERGENCY LAC LAB AIR COMPRESSOR RKW RUNNING KW D FUSE. RATING AS SHOWN FIRE ALARM AUDIO VISUAL SIGNAL, WALL MOUNTED FIRE ALARM MANUAL PULL STATION
AF AIRFILTER ENCL ENCLOSURE LAB LABORATORY RL REFRIGERANT LIQUID ' E. RE:ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING PLANS FOR THE EXACT LOCATION OF ALL CEILING MOUNTED DEVICES.
AFC ABOVE FINISHED CEILING ENGR ENGINEER LAV LAVATORY RLA RUNNING LOAD AMPS 225A13P FIRE ALARM VISUAL SIGNAL, WALL MOUNTED E:EE Gﬁﬁm%}?UAL PULL STATION WITH
ﬁgg igggg E:”:g:gg Elh%%% EPA ENVIRONMENTAL PROTEGTION AGENGY LAT LEAVING AIR TEMPERATURES, LATENT RM REFRIGERATION MACHINE, ROOM Y Sli‘é%'g SS%SEOF% &égmgg AS SHOWN, 3 POLE R ALARM ALDIO SIGNAL. WALL HOUNTED e ST F. RE:ARCHITECTURAL INTERIOR ELEVATIONS, IF PROVIDED FOR LOCATIONS OF WALL MOUNTED DEVICES.
EQ EQUAL LB(S) POUND(S) RND,~ ROUND ‘
AHU AIR HANDLING UNIT EQUIP EQUIPMENT LcD LIQUID CRYSTAL DISPLAY RO ROUGH OPENING. REVERSE OSMOSIS 200043P N G. FURNISH ACCESS DOORS FOR INSTALLATION BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR WHERE ACCESS SREQUIRED TO
) FIRE ALARM AUDIO, CEILING MOUNTED VALVE SUPERVISORY SWITCH
AIC AMPERES INTERRUPTING CAPACITY EQUV  EQUIVALENT D LINEAR DIFFUSER ROW RIGHT OF WAY et 3 DRAWOUT CIRCUIT BREAKER, RATINGS AS SHOWN, ® CONCEALED ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT.
AL ALUMINUM ES END SUCTION LDB LEAVING DRY BULB RPM REVOLUTIONS PER MINUTE 3 POLE UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ® FIRE ALARM VISUAL STROBE, CEILING MOUNTED MAGNETIC DOOR HOLDER
ALT ALTERNATE ET EXPANSION TANK LED LIGHT EMITTING DIODE RS REFRIGERANT SUCTION H. ALL REQUIRED HVAC CONTROL WIRING & EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.
AMB AMBIENT ETR EXISTING TO REMAIN LF LINEAR FEET RTAH ROOFTOP AIR HANDLING UNIT @ @ FIRE ALARM AUDIO VISUAL SIGNAL, CEILING MOUNTED —*— ELECTRIC DOOR LOCK
ANOD ANODIZED EVAC EVACUATION PUMP LG LAB GAS OUTLET RTU ROOFTOP UNIT SHUNTTRIP
ANSI AMERICAN NATIONAL STANDARDS INSTITUTE EUH ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER LH LEFT HAND RV RELIEF VALVE & HEAT DETECTOR (M) FIRE ALARM ADDRESSABLE INPUT MODULE . ALL WIRING SHALL BE MINIMUM 2412, #12G, 3/4"C, UNLESS NOTED OR SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS OTHERWISE.
EVAP EVAPORATOR Loc LOCATION, LIMIT OF GONSTRUGTION RVS REVERSE GROUND FAULT RELAY REFER TO SPECIFICATIONS FOR REQUIREMENTS TQ INCREASE WIRE SIZE FOR DISTANCES OVER 50 FEET FOR
AP ACCESS PANEL, ALARM PANEL EW EACH WAY LP LOW PRESSURE © AREA SMOKE DETECTOR & FRE LT ADDRESSARE OTPITHODIEE HOTOT D TR FEETFORATT IO an d 2 | | h T| N d eSi N
APD AIR PRESSURE DROP EWB ENTERING WET BULB
ARCH ARCHITECT, ARCHITECTURAL EWC ELECTRIC WATER COOLER LA L OCKED ROTOR AMPS o SUPPLY A SO AR SOUND © KIRK-KEY INTERLOCK & AREA SMOKE DETECTOR WITH LOCAL ALARM EJ FIRE ALARM AUXILIARY RELAY J. COORDINATE ALL SLAB PENETRATIONS WITH THE STRUCTURE ENGINEER AND OBTAIN WRITTEN APPROVAL d y- g g g
AR AMERICAN REFRIGERATION INSTITUTE EWT ENTERING WATER TEMPERATURE LSTM LOW PRESSURE STEAM ATTENUATOR ‘ HALON CONTROL PANEL FROM THE STRUCTURAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO CORE DRILLING. ALL RATED PARTITION PENETRATIONS SHALL
. RETURN AIR DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR .
AS AIR SEPARATOR EX EXPLOSION PROOF e LIGHTING SAD SUPPLY AIR DIFFUSER [A]0-2000 AMMETER. RANGE AS SHOWN BE SEALED WITH A UL-LISTED FIRE SAFING SYSTEM, IN ACCORDANGE WITH APPLICABLE STATE AND LOCAL 6101 Hh . ; t
ASHRAE AI\:EI;I%%E FachleEH é’ﬁ AHES‘R:\IJ?G EXCV EXCAVgTE, EXCAVATION LV LAB VACUUM SAF SUPPLY AIR FAN @)s R SUPPLY AIR DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR ASD AIR SAMPLING-TYPE DETECTION SYSTEM REQUIREMENTS. Nnortn Main stree
EXH EXHAUST LVL LEVEL sC STEAM CONVERTER S
CONDITIONING ENGINEERS EXIST EXISTING P L ABORATORY VACUUM PUMP SCHED SCHEDULE(D) As] AMMETER SWITCH SMOKE DETECTOR REMOTE INDICATOR STATION K. EII_RI’ESJ:R_;_\Igﬁ;\JLSCéC;I\éTRRQEgaEBSFALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CLEARLY IDENTIFYING IN ALL PANEL DIRECTORIES EACH houston, texas 77009
ASME AMERICAN SOCIETY OF MECHANICAL EXP EXPANSION LW LAUNDRY LINT WASTE SCHP SECONDARY CHILLED WATER PUMP 0-600 h
ENGINEERS EXPD  EXPOSED LW LEAVING WET BULB SCR SILICON CONTROLLED RECTIFIER VOLTMETER, RANGE AS SHOWN 713.489.5111
ASTM AMERICAN SOCIETY FOR TESTING AND EXT EXTERNAL LWCO LOW WATER CUT OFF SCW SOFTENED COLD WATER LIGHTING FIXTURE CIRCUITING NOTES:
MATERIALS LWT LEAVING WATER TEMPERATURE sD SMOKE DETECTOR -
ATP AUTOMATIC TRAP PRIMER F FAHRENHEIT. FAN. FIRE. FEMALE VOLTMETER SWITCH
ATS AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH s PAN, FIRE, SE SEWAGE EJECTOR A. THE LIGHTING PLANS INDICATE SWITCHING AND BRANCH CIRCUIT NUMBERS FOR ALL LIGHTING FIXTURES. LOWER CASE
N ATTENUATOR(S) FTOF FACE TO FACE M METER, MALE, MEN SEC SECONDARY E L E CTRI C AL EQU I P M E N T I CI RC U ITI N G LETTERS AT SWITCHES AND LIGHT FIXTURES INDICATE SWITCHING WHERE THE CONTROL PATTERN IS NOT OBVIOUS. -
AUT(OJ AUTOMATIO F&E FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT MA MEDICAL AIR SECT SECTION M FULL FUNCTION METER INSTALL BRANCH CIRCUIT WIRING IN A RACEWAY TO ALL RIGIDLY ATTACHED LIGHT FIXTURES AND TO JUNCTION BOXES Copyright ® 2020
AUXILIARY FA FIRE ALARM MAC MEDICAL AIR COMPRESSOR SENS SENSIBLE FOR ALL LAY-IN LIGHT FIXTURES, AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE SWITCHING AND CIRCUITING AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc
AUX FAB(D) FABRICATE(D) MAP MASTER ALARM PANEL SERV SERVICE 12 RE: SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS. . ) : )
AV AREA VALVE, ACID VENT FACP FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL MAX MAXIMUM SF SQUARE FEET 0015 CURRENT TRANSFORMER. RATED AS SHOWN Ownership and co DYFIQ ht for all documents and designs
ﬁg(T?R i\éFDRCSNET THRU ROOF FBO FURNISHED BY OTHERS MBH THOUSANDS OF BTU'S SH SHOWER - ' FZ27] DISTRIBUTION PANEL created by E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc. hereunder
FCO FLOOR CLEAN OUT MC MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHR SHOWER : B. CONDUITS CONTAINING BRANCH CIRCUITS SHALL BE LIMITED TO THREE PHASE CONDUCTORS (ON DIFFERENT PHASES), shall remain the exclusive property of E&C Engineers &
AW ACID WASTE FCS FLOOR CONTROL STATION MCB MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER SHT SHEET +—<<-CED-§2- POTENTIAL TRANSFORMER, RATING AS SHOWN — SWITCHBOARD OR MOTOR CONTROL CENTER ONE NEUTRAL CONDUCTOR PER PHASE, AND ONE GROUND CONDUCTOR. ALL BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS SHALL Consultants Inc. They are not to be used by ”?e Owner
AWS AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY FCU FAN COIL UNIT McC MOTOR CONTROL CENTER SHWP SECONDARY HEATING BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT. SEPARATE NEUTRAL CONDUCTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR EACH PHASE. . ) . . .
AWWA AMERICAN WATER WORKS ASSOCIATION FCVA FLOOR CONTROL VALVE ASSEMBLY MDP MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL WATER PUMP : GROUND CONNECTION - . NEW PANELBOARD (FLUSH|SURFACE MOUNT) or Thg Client on other Projects or on e_x_Tensuons of this
FD FIRE DAMPER, FLOOR DRAIN MECH MECHANICAL SHWR SECONDARY HEATING | - EXISTING PANELBOARD Project except by agreement in writing and with
BC POILER CoED DEAREATOR FDC FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION MED MEDIUM WATER RETURN C. ALL LAY-IN LIGHTING FIXTURES SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A BRANCH CIRCUIT JUNCTION BOX WITH A FLEXIBLE appropriate compensation to E&C Engineers &
BFD BOILER FEED PUMP. BAGKFLOW FON FOUNDATION MEMB  MEMBRANE SHWS SECONDARY HEATING —o o[l LIGHTNING ARRESTOR A DRY-TYPE TRANSFORMER FIXTURE TAIL, RE: SPECIFICATIONS. A MAXIMUM OF FOUR FIXTURE TAILS SHALL BE CONNECTED TO A SINGLE Consultants Inc
BFP PREVENTER ' Egg E:EE ggmgmgﬂ SmeSE MIEP MECHANICAL/ ELECTRICAL/ WATER SUPPLY JUNCTION BOX. FIXTURE TO FIXTURE WIRING OF LAY-IN LIGHTING FIXTURES IS NOT PERMITTED. )
PLUMBING SIM SIMILAR ATS AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH
g?\{v gg:tgg EEEB :V’:LTVEER s e EXTNGUSHES MEZZ MEZZANINE X K © SR PLYWOOD TERMINAL BOARD, TYPE AS NOTED
FEC FIRE EXTINGUISHER CABINET MFR MANUFACTURER SL SLOPE _E: oo™ LYW ] , \ POWER PLAN CIRCUITING NOTES:
BH BOX HYDRANT FF FINAL FILTER, FINISHED FLOOR MG MEDICAL GAS OUTLET SKVA STARTING KVA AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH 4'X 8 X 3/4", UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE
BLDG BUILDING FFE FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION MH MANHOLE SKW STARTING KW A. THE POWER PLANS INDICATE BRANCH CIRCUIT NUMBERS FOR ALL RECEPTACLES. WHERE BRANCH CIRCUIT
BM BEAM, BENCH MARK FG FINISHED GRADE M MALLEABLE IRON SP STATIC PRESSURE, HOA OR $8 AS NOTED — ;gﬁgﬁ”gb.gfaﬁigﬂzﬁ%ubﬁggF@Bﬁ%%“‘é?ﬂg;{;\,ﬁ?; AS WIRING IS NOT SHOWN, INSTALL BRANCH CIRCUIT WIRING IN A RACEWAY, AS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE CIRCUITING
BOB BOTTOM OF BEAM FH FIRE HYDRANT MIN MINIMUM SUMP PUMP ‘ ‘ : AS SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS. RE: SPECIFICATIONS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS,
BOF BOTTOM OF FOOTING FHC FIRE HOSE CABINET MISC MISCELLANEOUS SPEC SPECIFICATION, SPECIFIED BATTERY/INVERTER UNIT
BOH BOTTOM OF HUB FHR FIRE HOSE RACK ML MATCH LINE SPF STAIR PRESSURIZATION FAN L I G HTI N G I SWITC H Es CIRCUIT CONCEALED IN WALL OR CEILING
BOP BOTTOM OF PIPE FHV FIRE HOSE VALVE MON MONITOR SWITCH SPKLK SPRINKLER B. CONDUITS CONTAINING BRANCH CIRCUITS SHALL BE LIMITED TO THREE PHASE CONDUCTORS (ON DIFFERENT LIMITED
BOS BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE FIN FINISH MP MEDIUM PRESSURE sQ SQUARE L CONDUIT CAST IN CONCRETE OR BELOW SLAB TO THREE PHASE CONDUCTORS (ON DIFFERENT PHASES), ONE NEUTRAL CONDUCTOR PER PHASE, AND ONE GROUND
BOT BOTTOM FIXT FIXTURE MPT MALE PIPE THREAD SQIN SQUARE INCHES CONDUCTOR. ALL BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUCTORS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONDUIT. SEPARATE NEUTRAL
BKT BRACKET FL FLOW LINE MS MONITOR SWITCH SRF SMOKE REMOVAL FAN —_— EXPOSED CONDUIT CONDUCTORS SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR EACH PHASE.
BS BLACK STEEL FLA FULL LOAD AMPERES MSB MAIN SWITCHBOARD ss STOP-START PUSH-BUTTON, QX EXIT SIGN, ARROWS AS INDICATED, LETTER DENOTES TYPE
BSMT BASEMENT FLEX FLEXIBLE MSGR MAIN SWITCHGEAR STAINLESS STEEL CONDUIT TURNED UP TELECOM, AV, AND SECURITY NOTES:
E\Tf SGTHHETF?I?L'YB\F;ELA\TEUE\&EL VALVE il e METM MEDIUM PRESSURE STEAM o SOLID STATE SPEED CONTROL O D LIGHTING FIXTURE, LETTER DENOTES TYPE CONDUIT TURNED DOWN
BALANCING VALVE ‘ i e O MUTUAL i MO 0 SUBSURFACE DRAN A ’ A. REFER TO APPLICABLE SERIES DRAWINGS FOR ALL REQUIRED DIVISION 26 RELATED WORK PERTAINING TO THE
BWV BACKWATER VALVE FOP FUEL OIL PUMP MU MAKE-UP ST SOUND TRAP. STEAM TRAP HASH MARKS INDICATE NUMBER OF CONDUCTORS TELECOMMUNICATIONS, AUDIO/VIDEO, AND SECURITY SYSTEM SYSTEMS. REFER TO APPLICABLE
FOR FUEL OIL RETURN Y MEDICAL VACUUM SURGE TANK. - o E LIGHTING FIXTURE ON EMERGENCY / LIFE SAFETY PHASE|NEUTRAL|SWITCH LEG|GROUND LEFT TO RIGHT. NO SPECIFICATIONS AS NOTED ON THESE DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL REQUIRED DIVISION 26 RELATED WORK.
° CELSIUS. CONDUIT Fos FUEL OIL SUPPLY A LETTER DENOTES TYPE ' HASH MARKS INDICATES 2#12, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. REQUIRED DIVISION 26 WORK SHALL INCLUDE, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, THE INSTALLATION OF BACK BOXES, Lance McKnight
CA CONTROL AIR, COMPRESSED AIR FOV FUEL OIL VALVE m’é MIESMO\%)&NA?DAMPER gﬁp gyﬁggr\rlANK ALARM PANEL HOMERUN TO PANEL WITH CIRGUIT NUMBER(S) AS S it A T O O, S 3, OO T Sy EEVEC, FLOOR ST et 20201216
: 22 BOXES, GROUNDING SYSTEM COMPONENTS, CARD READER ROUGH-INS, DOOR POSITION SWITCH ROUGH-INS, 18:07:57-06'00"
wo, T Do i e I T © B3, wenenmmoae L L
- REQUIREMENTS OF SUCH WORK SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE APPLICABLE DIVISION.
gC gENTEGR TO CE;,ITER FPD FLAT PANEL DISPLAY STD STANDARD $ . PARTIAL CIRCUIT HOMERUN TO PANEL Qu S OF SUCHWORK 8 Co0 C SIO
D EILING DIFFUSER FPT FEMALE PIPE THREAD WALL SWITCH
coP CONDENSER WATER PUMP R FLOOR REGISTER N NORTH, NITROGEN ST STEEL = "3 DENOTES THREE WAY COMMUNICATIONS CONDUIT OR CABLE. "V" DENOTES LIGHTING CONTROL FUNCTIONAL TESTING (IECC 2015 COMMISSIONING):
COR CONDENSER WATER RETURN FRM FRAME (Nhﬂ NEW NOT ACCEPTABLE ggR ggﬂee « =" DENOTES FOURWAY VOICE, "D" DENGTES DATA, "I" DENOTES INTERCOM,
cDS CONDENSER WATER SUPPLY FRZR FREEZER NAT NATURAL STR STRAINER = "M" DENOTES OCCUPANCY SENSOR "PA" DENOTES PAGING, "S” DENOTES SECURITY, ALL PROJECT LIGHTING CONTROLS SHALL BE FUNCTIONALLY TESTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF IECC
CFH CUBIC FEET PER HOUR s FUSED SWITCH. FLOW SWITCH. FIRE NG NOISE CRITERIA STRUG STRUCTURE. STRUCTURAL " TIME CONTROL FA" DENOTES FIRE ALARM 2015 BY A THIRD-PARTY COMMISSIONING AGENT HIRED BY THE CONTRACTOR OR A MANUFACTURER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF
CEM CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE SPRINKLER FLOORSINK Ne NORMALLY CLOSED SURF SURFACE {DERGROUND ELECTRIC CONDUIT. 6001 OR LE THE LIGHTING CONTROLS SYSTEMS PROVIDED. SUBMIT SIGNED AND DATED WRITTEN DOCUMENTATION TO THE ENGINEER
OFS CUBIC FEET PER SECOND - FIRE SUPPRESSION CONTROL PANEL N AL o EoT R AL CODE Sy ey [p DINER WALL SWITcH UNDERGRO CTRIC CONDUIT, 600V OR LESS gggm;gug Jﬁ;‘g é\ll_IIE_CCCOEJELE:OLS HAVE BEEN FUNCTIONALLY TESTED AS OUTLINED BELOW AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
€6 CEILING GRILL il FOOT, FEET NEMA  NATIONAL ELECTRICAL sV SANITARY VENT ="M" DENQOTES OCCUPANCY SENSOR —uGs — UNDERGROUND SECONDARY DUCTBANK, LESS THAN 600V
g:P g::&gg WATER PUMP FTG FOQTING MANUFACTURER'S ASSOCIATION sw SWITCH, SOFTENED WATER OCCUPANCY SENSOR LIGHTING CONTROLS
oS CHILLED WATER SUPPLY EU;N E{TS&?J;’EE RADIATION NFPA NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION SWBD SWITCHBOARD [io]iN e [NB[TS]  RooMISPACE LIGHTING ZONE CONTROL —OH§ — OVERHEAD SECONDARY LINES, LESS THAN 600V
CHY OHECK VALVE ASSOCIATION SWGR SWITCHGEAR 1. CONFIRM THAT SENSORS ARE AIMED PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTIONS AND PROVIDE FULL SENSING COVERAGE IN - i
o CAST IRON FURND FURNISHED NF NON-FUSED SWR SIDE WALL REGISTER 1D = #OF DIMMING RELAYS —UuGP — UNDERGROUND PRIMARY DUCTBANK, GREATER THAN 600V THE ROOM/SPACE SENSED. Engineers . E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.
ap CAST IN PLACE FuT FUTURE NFS NON-FUSED SWITCH SYM SYMMETRICAL REFER TO LIGHTING IN = # OF NON-DIMMING RELAYS 2. IF THERE ARE LESS THAN 7 SENSORS ON THE PROJECT, THEN ALL SENSORS MUST BE TESTED. IF THERE ARE MORE 1010 Lamar. Suite 650
CIRC CIRCULATING i VoL TAGE NOV NC NOT IN CONTRACT SY8 SYSTEM oA LR E = UL924 EMERGENCY POWER OVERRIDE —otP — OVERHEAD PRIMARY LINES, GREATER THAN 600V THAN SEVEN SENSORS ON THE PROJECT, THEN 10 PERCENT OF EACH TYPE OF SENSOR AND EACH ROOM COMBINATION B " 77
FVNR FULL-VOLTAGE, NON-REVERSING NO NUMBER 0 o o NB =NETWORKED SHALL BE TESTED. IF MORE THAN 30 PERCENT OF TESTED SENSORS FAIL, THEN ALL REMAINING SENSORS SHALL BE ouston, 002
CL, CENTER LINE FVR FULL-VOLTAGE, REVERSING N.O. NORMALLY OPEN T&P TEMPERATURE & PRESSURE TS =TMESWTCHCONTROL | e DENQTES EMERGENCY LIGHTING CIRCUIT TESTED. AT LEAST ONE SENSOR OF EACH TYPE AND EACH ROOM COMBINATION SHALL BE TESTED.
CLG CEILING NOM NOMINAL T STAT THERMOSTAT/SENSOR | 7 DTSR DENOTES LOW VOLTAGE WIRING 3. IF SENSORS HAVE A STATUS INDICATOR, CONFIRM THAT INDICATOR OPERATES PROPERLY. & Tel (713) 580-8800
CMP CORRUGATED METAL PIPE G GAS NTS NOT TO SCALE TC TEMPERATURE CONTROL 4. VERIFY THAT LIGHT FIXTURES TURN OFF AND/OR DIM DOWN WITHIN THE SPECIFIED/REQUIRED TIME PERIOD.
gg“ EESENROEJTE MASONRY UNIT GA GAGE TCC TEMPERATURE CONTROL RELAY PACK @9 PHOTOCELL 5. FOR AUTO-ON SENSORS, CONFIRM THE LIGHT FIXTURES TURN ON TO THE SPECIFIED/REQUIRED LIGHT LEVEL WHEN . Fax (713) 580-8888
GAL GALLON 0 OXYGEN COMPRESSOR A SINGLE OR THREE PHASE MOTOR SOMEONE ENTERS THE ROOM. WWw.eceng.com
CHR CHILLED WATER RETURN GALY GALVANIZED OA OUTSIDE AR 1) TRENCH DRAIN (1) MOTION SENSOR POWER PACK 6. FOR MANUAL ON SENSORS, CONFIRM THE LIGHT FIXTURES TURN ON WHEN THE ROOM/SPACE SWITCH IS ACTIVATED. .
coL COLUMN GB GRADE BEAM OAF OUTSIDE AIR FAN TDH TOTAL DYNAMIC HEAD — ELECTRIC DUCT HEATER 7. CONFIRM THE LIGHTING FIXTURES ARE NOT TURNED ON BY HVAC SYSTEM OPERATION. Consultants TX Firm Registration No: F-003068
cous CoMBATON ce GENERAL CONTRACTOR 08D ‘OPPOSED BLADE DAMPER L TRANSFER FAN F SYMBOL WITH BRACKET = WALL MOUNTED DEVICE - DISCONNECT (SAFETY) SWITCH "200/3/150° DENOTES
comp COMPRESSOR GCO GRADE CLEAN QUT oc ON CENTER TEMP TEMPORARY AMPERESIPOL(E JFUSE ),‘NF,, DENGTES NON-FUSED TIME-SWITCH/TIME PROGRAM LIGHTING CONTROLS
CONC CONCRETE, CONCENTRIC GEN GENERATOR OCEW  ON CENTER EACH WAY TH BLK THRUST BLOCK ' )
ggmﬁ gg:gggﬁgﬂ, CONDENSATE GKT GASKET oD OUTSIDE DIAMETER THK THICK & ENCLOSED GIRCUIT BREAKER ; .Eggngw;géé LTJMEEDSgJTT%HErQEAﬁAiF;OGRAM CONTROLS HAVE WEEKDAY, WEEKEND AND HOLIDAY SCHEDULES WITH
GL GLASS OFF OFFICE TK TANK -
CONST CONSTRUCTION 6LV GLOBE VALVE OH OVERHEAD T0C TOP OF CURB = MOTOR STARTER 2. PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION TO THE TENANT OF ALL PROGRAMED LIGHTING CONTROL SETTINGS.
CONT CONTINUQUS, CONTROLLER, GND GROUND OPH OPPOSITE HAND TOF TOP OF FOOTING RE C E PTAC L ESIO UT L ETS 3. CONFIRM THAT TIME SWITCH/TIME PROGRAM CONTROLS HAVE THE CORRECT TIME AND DATE.
CONTINUATION GOVT GOVERNMENT OPNG OPENING TOIL TOILET O MOTOR STARTER FURNISHED WITH EQUIPMENT 4. CONFIRM BATTERY BACKUP IS INSTALLED AND WORKING. O)
CONTR CONTRACTOR GPD GALLONS PER DAY OPP OPPOSITE 708 TOP OF SLAB 5. CONFIRM THAT THE OVERRIDE SWITCH TIME LIMIT IS SET TO 2 HOURS.
CONV CONVERTER GPH GALLONS PER HOUR 0S&Y OUTSIDE STEM & YOLK 0T TOTAL ©-  SIMPLEX WALL RECEPTACLE & COMBINATION DISCONNECT (SAFETY) SWITCH AND MOTOR 6. IN TIME SWITCHTIME PROGRAM ON CONDITION CONFIRM AND RECORD THE FOLLOWING: -
CORR CORRIDOR GPM GALLONS PER MINUTE 0z OUNCE P TRAP PRIMER. TOTAL STARTER, "30/3/15/#0" DENOTES AMPERES/POLES/FUSE/ a. THE TIME SWITCH/TIME PROGRAM OPERATES THE LIGHT FIXTURES IN THE ENCLOSED SPACE IN WHICH THEY CONTROL. -—_
02 CARBON DIOXIDE GR GRILLE PRESSURE & (N:EVJNDTUEF;L?F({ \iAV#»lLO?JESC'F:JSEﬁE’ ES;II_INTDIFES:TEEF? %BOVE STARTER SIZE, "NF* DENOTES NON-FUSED. b. CONTROLLED LIGHT FIXTURES CAN BE SWITCHED ON AND OFF BY THEIR MANUAL OVERRIDE CONTROL SWITCH AND THE -
CPI CAST IRON PIPE INSTITUTE GRD GRADE p PUMP, POLE, PLUMBING EQUIPMENT - TRENCH COUNTER OR AT NON-STANDA : o COMBINATION DISCONNECT (SAFETY) SWITCH AND MOTOR ggm&gtém@ LIGHT SWITCH IS LOCATED IN THE ROOM/SPACE IT CONTROLS OR IS LABELED AS TO WHAT LIGHT FIXTURES IT C
cove CHLORINATED POLYVINYL CHLORIDE GRY GRAVITY ROOF VENT P8 PUSH-BUTTON TRD THREAD, THREADED STARTER FURNISHED WITH EQUIPMENT 7. IN TIME SWITCHTIME PROGRAM OFF CONDITION, CONFIRM AND RECORD THE FOLLOWING:
CcPUC CPU CHILLER GSH GRAND SENSIBLE HEAT PC PLUMBING CONTRACTOR, PERSONAL TS TAMPER SWITCH @  DUPLEXWALL RECEPTACLE ON EMERGENCY CIRCUIT, RED COLOR ' ' ' O)
CR CONSTANT VOLUME REHEAT, GTH GRAND TOTAL HEAT COMPUTER U TERMINAL UNIT - MANUAL MOTOR STARTING WITH THERMAL OVERLOAD a. ALL LIGHTING CONTROLLED BY THE TIME SWITCH/TIME PROGRAM ARE OFF.
MS b. IF THE MANUAL OVERRIDE CONTROL SWITCH IS ACTIVATED THE LIGHT FIXTURES CONTROLLED BY THE TIME SWITCH/TIME o=
CONDENSATE RETURN GV GATE VALVE PCR PUMPED CONDENSATE RETURN ™w TREATED WATER, TEMPERED - PROGRAM TURN ON AND ONLY STAY ON UNTIL OVERRIDE ON TIME LIMIT IS REACHED OR UNTIL THE NEXT PROGRAMMED OFF —
CRAC COMPUTER ROOM A/C UNIT Gw GREASE WASTE PCHP  PRIMARY CHILLED WATER PUMP WATER @ DUPLEX WAL RECEPTACLE ON A CIRCUIT DEDICATED TO DATA TS MOTOR-RATED TOGGLE SWITCH FERIOD.
g;ﬂ ggm(éﬁgﬁggg&m ONIT PCHR PRIMARY CHILLED WATER RETURN XV THERMAL EXPANSION VALVE PROCESSING, GRAY COLOR. PROVIDE ISOLATED GROUND TYPE 0 -+
N HIGH, HEIGHT, HUMIDIFIER PCHS PRIMARY CHILLED WATER SUPPLY TYP TYPICAL RECEPTACLES WHERE NOTED WITH IG. POWER POLE
Css CLINICAL SERVICE SINK H-0-A HAND-OFF-AUTOMATIC PCW PUMPED COLD WATER 28-1W TWO-SPEED, ONE WINDING DAYVLIGHT LIGHTING CONTROLS G) >
gR ggﬁ#g‘f TOWER HSTAT  HUMIDISTAT/SENSOR PD PRESSURE DROP 2820 TWO-SPEED, TWO WINDING €=  DUPLEXWALL RECEPTACLE @ PUSH BUTTON 1. CONFIRM THAT PHOTOCELLS ARE PROPERLY LOCATED, CALIBRATED AND SET. () g
oPER HB HOSE BIBB PEND PENDANT W "WP" = WEATHERPROOF "WR" = WEATHER RESISTANT 2. CONFIRM THAT DAYLIGHT CONTROLLED LOADS TURN ON/OFF/DIM IN RESPONSE TO THE AMOUNT OF AVAILABLE o
cu co HC HEATING COIL PERF PERFORATED UrF UNDERFLOOR "TR" = TAMPERRESISTANT ~ "GFCI' = GFCI TYPE OUTLET = PUSH PLATE DAYLIGHT, AS APPLICABLE. h ( )
CUFT CUBIC FEET HD HEAD, HUB DRAIN, HEAT DETECTOR PH PHASE uis UNDERSLAB 3. CONFIRM THAT THE ABILITY TO ADJUST THE PHOTOCELL LIGHT LEVEL IS ACCESSIBLE
cv CAPACITY INDEX HE HEAT EXCHANGER PHWP PRIMARY HEATING WATER PUMP UG UNDERGROUND @-  QUADPLEXWALL RECEPTACLE @ DOOR CONTACT SWITCH V)
cv CONTROL VALVE, CHECK VALVE HGR HANGER PHWR PRIMARY HEATING WATER RETURN UH UNIT HEATER w
g\\{'VRH gglr:l%‘;m?\'?OLUME REHEAT HKP HOUSEKEEPING PAD PHWS PRIMARY HEATING WATER SUPPLY uL UNDERWRITER'S =2 SPECIAL RECEPTACLE, NEMA CONFIGURATION AS NOTED q) O
:gﬁ,ﬁ :gﬁ?zgﬁﬁ[* PV POST INDICATOR VALVE LABORATORIES, INC. DUPLEX RECEPTACLE FLUSH IN CEILING THESE REQUIREMENTS ARE IN ADDITION TO THE AS-BUILT RECORD DRAWING AND O8M
PKG PACKAGE, PARKING UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED MANUAL REQUIREMENTS OF THE OWNER AND SPECIFICATIONS D)
BB EEET;E.LDRNN HP HORSEPOWER, HIGH PRESSURE PL PILOT LIGHT UPS UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER : - Q)
HPT HIGH POINT PLUMB  PLUMBING SUPPLY —_—
DB DRY BULB HR HOUR, HOT WATER RETURN PNEU PNEUMATIC ®;,  FLOOROUTLET E - ESJKSEQTHRU’ D RAWI N G L I ST
DBL DOUBLE HS HOT WATER SUPPLY PNL PANEL vV VOLT, VENT "A" = TYPE WHERE APPLICABLE PAN E L D ES IG NATI O N S q)
e DIRECT CURRENT, DOUBLE DUCT HSC HORIZONTAL SPLIT CASE PNTH PENTHOUSE ViD VOICE/DATA >
CONSTANT VOLUME HSTM HIGH PRESSURE STEAM PP POLY PROPYLENE VA VOLT-AMPERE, VARIABLE mommm  MULTI-OUTLET SURFAGE RACEWAY
Db DECK DRAIN, DOUBLE DUCT HSZBT HORIZONTAL, SINGLE-ZONE, BLOW-THRU PPM PARTS PER MILLION VAC VACUUM, VOLTS AC <
DDC DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL HSZDT HORIZONTAL, SINGLE-ZONE, DRAW-THRU PR PAIR, PRINTER VAY VARIABLE AIR VOLUME @ JUNCTION BOX [\i gH_ m"]_ -3 E-00 ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS AND ABBREVIATIONS
DEG DEGREE HT HEIGHT PRES PRESSURE VB VACUUM BREAKER SYSTEM TYPE: VOLTAGE:
DEP DEIONIZED WATER PUMP HTG HEATING PRI PRIMARY VD VOLUME DAMPER : : E-01 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS 2
DEPT DEPARTMENT HTR HEATER PRJ PROJECTOR VEL VELOCITY L3 DIRECT CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT 'z NORMAL POWER W= 4BOVITTY O
DESIG DESIGNATION HUH HOT WATER/GAS UNIT HEATER PROJ PROJECT VERT VERTICAL . “S'= OPTIONAL STANDBY o = 0BV E-11 ELECTRICAL SITE LIGHTING PLAN
DET DETAIL HVAC HEATING, VENTILATING & AIR CONDITIONING PROP  PROPERTY VEST VESTIBULE [F)  PuLLBOX (OVER 4’ SQUARE) "E"=  EMERGENGY ) x
DF DRINKING FOUNTAIN PRS PRESSURE REDUCING STATION VFD VARIABLE FREQUENCY “G'= GENERATOR EQUIPMENT TYPE; E-12 ELECTRICAL SITE LIGHTING PLAN
DI DUCTILE IRON, DRAIN INLET, HVU HEATING AND VENTILATING UNIT PRV PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE DRIVE U= UPS G)
DEIONIZED WATER HW HOT WATER PS PRESSURE SWITCH VoL VOLUME = "DP" = DISTRIBUTION PANEL E-20 ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE DIAGRAM AND SCHEDULES
v e COMMUNICATIONS/SECURITY =
DIFF DIFFUSER HWC HOT WATER CIRCULATOR PSI POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH VR VARIABLE AIR VOLUME ' "SB" = SWITCHBOARD
DM DIMENSION HWP HEATING WATER PUMP PSIG POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH GAUGE REHEAT #= FLOOR OR AREA - H 23,45 6 PH BLANK = PANELBOARD
DR DEIONIZED WATER RETURN HWR HOT WATER RETURN PT PLUMBING TRIM VSZBT VERTICAL SINGLE ZONE < . - -[1.234.56PH]
DI DEIONIZED WATER SUPPLY HWS HOT WATER SUPPLY PV PLUG VALVE BLOW THRU < paGING HORN ROUGHHN FOR DATA QUTLET, RE: TELECOM PANEL SEQUENCE:
DISC DISCONNECT HZ HERTZ PVC POLYVINYL CHLORIDE VSZDT VERTICAL SINGLE ZONE DRAWINGS. #or LETTER = [123,.],[ABC...]
g:gT g:ﬁgﬁ”m o NSIDE DIAVETER PVDF POLYVINYLIDENE FLUORIDE DRAW THRU [v] PAGING SYSTEM MICROPHONE «  ROUGH-IN FOR VOICE OUTLET, RE: TELECOM Revisions
PYMT PAVEMENT W DRAWINGS.
gku ) ngi k%ﬁig E INVERT ELEVATION PW PROCESS WASTE w WATT, WIDTH, WASTE, WEST, PATC |  PAGING SYSTEM TERMINAL CABINET W = DENOTES WALL PHONE
G IRRIGATION PWR POWER WIRE, WOMEN
DN DOWN IF INTERMITTENT FAN VAV Wi WITH I-@ CLOCK QUTLET, SIMPLEX, RE: SPECS =] ROUGH-IN FOR VOICE/DATA OUTLET,
DP DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE IN INCH Qry QUANTITY wio WITHOUT RE: TELECOM DRAWINGS.
DPR DAMPER INCAND  INCANDESCENT W8 WET BULB INTERCOM MASTER STATION VO LTAG E D RO P TAB L E
DS DOUBLE SUCTION, DOWN SPOUT INC INCLUDE, INCLUSIVE R RISER we WATER CLOSET ROUGH-IN FOR WIRELESS ACCESS POINT
DV DOUBLE DUCT VAV INSUL INSULATE, INSULATION R) RELOCATE WCO WALL CLEANOUT INTERCOM STAFF STATION QUTLET, RE: TELECOM DRAWINGS.
ow DISHWASHER, DISTILLED WATER INT INTERNAL, INTERIOR R&D REMOVE & DISPOSE WH WATER HEATER, WALL AP
pwc DRINKING WATER COOLER INV INVERT RA RETURN AR HYDRANT N N " .
ICP Single Phase Circuit Breaker Distance in FEET
owG DRAWING PS IRON PIPE SIZE RAD REFRIGERATED AIR DRYER WM WATER METER [IP ] INTERCOM EQUIPMENT PANEL 9
DWH DOMESTIC WATER HEATER RAF RETURN AIR FAN wp WEATHERPROOF ® 50FT  100FT 150FT  200FT  300FT
pwR DRINKING WATER RETLRN B JUNCTION BOX RCP REFLECTED CERING PLAN WS WATER SOFTENER ROUGH-IN FOR SECURITY CARD READER, RE: SECURITY DRAWINGS
B\)i(vs gggg#Nngp\f:gg%iUPPLY JP JOCKEY PUMP RD ROOF DRAIN WT WATERTIGHT, WEIGHT T ' 208V 20A 12ZAWG 12AWG  10AWG 8AWG 6 AWG
JPC JOCKEY PUMP CONTROLLER RE: REFERENCE, REFER WWF WELDED WIRE FABRIC . .
DXFC DIRECT EXPANSION FAN COIL UNIT 18 JANITOR SINK REC RECESSED 4 ROUGH-IN FOR SECURITY CAMERA, RE: SECURITY DRAWINGS. 30A 10AWG 10AWG B8AWG  BAWG 4 AWG
JST JoIsT RECIRC  RECIRCULATE, RECIRCULATING XFMR TRANSFORMER 2 20A 12AWG 12AWG 10AWG 10AWG  BAWG
(EE) EQISE‘II'ING JT JOINT RECPT  RECEPTACLE XP EXPLOSION PROCF
RED REDUCER
EQT EQ?ERING AR TEMPERATURE KEC KITCHEN EQUIPMENT CONTRACTOR REFR REFRIGERATOR z ZONE Three Phase  Circuit Breaker Distance in FEET
REG REGISTER a ZONE VALVE N U RS E CAL L S0FT  00FT  150FT  200FT  300FT
208 20A 12AWG 12AWG 10AWG 8AWG  BAWG
B 30A 10AWG 10AWG  8AWG 6AWG  6AWG
EMERGENCY PULL CORD STATION . [ DOME LIGHT (C INDICATES CEILING MOUNTED) 20A 12ANG 12AWG  12AWG 10 AWG 10 AWG Drawn
(PULL CORD TO EXTEND WITHIN 6" AF.F.) B soneLiGHT 480V " OANG TOANE 0ANG TOAWE  BAWG Sheet Number
SINGLE PATIENT STATION z A e DA ANG TOAW ol SB
CODE BLUE NURSE CALL TERMINAL CABINET 1. Ground shall be same size as condutor. Checked
2. Conduit shall be sized for 40% fill per the NEC. L
DUTY STATION [NCMS]  NURSE CALL MASTER STATION 3. Drops to equipment shall be #12AWG for 20A circuits and #10 AWG for 30A circuits. Keep M —
drops as short as possible.
AUDIO STAFF STATION 4. Refer to specification and the drawings for branch circuits not shown on this table. If the wire Scale
size is not shown on the drawings size the branch circuit per the specification requirements. NONE
Date
12/17 /2020 Sheet 01 of 05




DIVISION 26 - ELECTRICAL
1. GENERAL

A. Furnish all labor, supervision, materials, equipment, apparatus and appurtenances required for a complete
working and coordinated electrical system as shown on the drawings and specified herein.

B. Wherever applicable or not otherwise specified, all electrical work including equipment, material and installation
shall be in accordance with base building specifications and practices.

C. All electrical work shall be constructed and finished in every respect in a workmanlike and substantial manner.
Furnish and install all work necessary to complete the system in accordance with the best trade practice and to
the satisfaction of the engineer. The entire installation shall be ready in every respect for satisfactory and
efficient operation when completed. The engineer will interpret the meaning of the drawings and specifications
and may reject any work and materials which, in their judgment, is not in full accordance therewith.

D. Submit a single certification stating that all portions of the work are in accordance with contract requirements.
Warranty all work against faulty and improper material and workmanship for a period of one year from date of
final acceptance by the tenant, except that where guarantees or warranties for longer terms are specified, such
longer term shall apply. At no additional cost to tenant or engineer, within 24 hours after notification, correct any
deficiencies which occur during the warranty period, to the satisfaction of the tenant.

E. The contractor covenants and agrees that he and his subcontractors and his and their agents and employees will
provide and maintain a safe place to work and will comply with all laws and regulations of all governmental
authorities having jurisdiction thereof, and the contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless, the
engineer and tenant from and against any liability, loss, damage or expense, including attorneys' fees, arising

Notify the engineer, in writing, within 5 days of award of contract, of the proposed delivery schedule for any
equipment or material which will prevent the installation from being completed at the time of the scheduled
project completion.

Submit manufacturer's data or shop drawings of the following apparatus, as applicable, giving full information as
to dimensions, materials, features, performance data and other information pertinent to the submitted equipment.

Light fixtures and lamps
Wiring devices
Electrical equipment

TESTING

The contractor shall fully test all systems, which the contractor has installed, for proper operation and shall
demonstrate such proper operation to the tenant and engineer's representative.

Prior to energization, all new feeder and branch circuit conductors shall be checked for continuity and short
circuits.

All new feeder conductors shall have their insulation resistance tested after its installation is complete except for
connection at the source and point of termination. Tests shall be made using a Biddler Megger or equivalent test
instrument at a voltage of not less than 1,000 volts dc, and after one minute of operation at slip speed.
Resistance shall be measured from conductor to conductor and conductor to ground for all installed conductors.
Conductors which do not meet or exceed the following insulation resistance values shall be removed, replaced
and retested:

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

from a failure or alleged failure on the part of the contractor, his subcontractors and his and their agents and
. T ) ) INSULATION
employees to provide and maintain a safe place to work or to comply with laws and regulations of governmental
authorities having jurisdiction thereof. WIRE SIZE (AWG) RESISTANCE (OHMS) Copyright © 2020
F. The contractor and each subcontractor covenants and agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the _ E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc. .
Engineer and tenant against any liability, loss, damage or expenses, including attorneys' fees, arising from a No. 12 1,000 K Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs

created by E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc. hereunder

No. 10 and No. 8 250 K shall remain the exclusive property of E&C Engineers &

Consultants Inc. They are not to be used by the Owner
or the Client on other Projects or on extensions of this

failure or alleged failure on the part of the contractor, his subcontractor or his or their agents and employees to
properly discharge the obligations assumed by him or them in the performance of the work, including any act or
omission allegedly resulting in death or personal injury or property damage on improper construction, No. 6 through No. 2 100 K

1:1\3800\3811 - Texas City Texas Avenue Lighting\M\Elec\3811 E SPEC 001.dgn
5:45:46 PM

12/16/2020

construction techniques, or the use of improper or inappropriate material or tools.

G. The drawings show various conduit and wiring systems schematically and provide circuit numbers for reference
only. Provide additional neutral wire where it is necessary to run circuits of the same phase in common conduit
(maximum of three phase conductors in a single conduit). Balance all panelboards and record all circuit numbers
on as_built drawings.

H. Comply with all applicable requirements of the building owner, the tenant lease and building design criteria for
tenant improvements.

l. Architectural specifications and general, special and supplementary conditions, where provided, shall form a part
of these specifications.

2. CODES AND PERMITS
A All work shall be done in full compliance with the National Electrical Code, all applicable state and local codes,
requirements and ordinances and applicable requirements of NFPA, UL and other applicable standards.
B. All equipment and materials shall be new and listed by the Underwriters' Laboratories, Inc., Manufactured in full
accordance with applicable ASME, NFPA, NEMA, ANSI, EIA/TIA or IEEE standards.
C. Secure and pay for all necessary approvals, permits, inspections, etc., and deliver the official records of the
granting of such to the tenant without additional cost to the tenant.
3. COORDINATION
A Coordinate the work of this section with the work of other sections in ample time for the proper installation and

connection. Carefully check space requirements with other trades to ensure that all equipment and materials can
be installed in the spaces allotted thereto.

B. Carefully check the documents of other Divisions to ascertain the requirements of any materials or equipment
being furnished or furnished and installed by that Division and provide the proper installation and connections
including any control wiring required.

C. Transmit all information required for work being performed by other trades in ample time for the proper
installation and connection and for the provision of all openings required in floors and walls.

D. Refer to architectural drawings for exact locations of all lighting fixtures, outlets and switches, including mounting
heights. Refer to the architectural drawings for finishes of equipment and materials not specified herein.

E. All interruptions of services (power, fire alarm, water, HVAC, etc.) and all work in occupied tenant spaces (e.g.
plumbing or electrical work in an occupied tenant's space below a space under construction) must be scheduled
through the building manager a minimum of 2 business days in advance. Any interruptions or construction which
will affect normal operation of the building or it's tenants shall be scheduled, with the building manager's approval,
on an after-hours basis.

F. Field core drilling and cutting of holes in the existing structure for the work under this section shall be the
responsibility of this contractor. Drilling and cutting shall be coordinated through the general contractor and
approved by the building manager. Where the services of a structural engineer are necessary to approve such
drilling and cutting, this contractor shall bear the cost of such services. All costs for drilling, cutting, and
associated structural reinforcing shall be borne by this contractor.

G. Cutting and patching of new and existing building finishes for installation of work of this section shall be
coordinated through the general contractor and approved by the building manager. Where cutting and patching is
approved, it shall be performed by the trades who normally install the work which is being removed and the cost
of cutting and patching shall be borne by this contractor.

4, EXISTING CONDITIONS

A Before submitting a bid, the contractor shall become thoroughly familiar with actual existing conditions at the
building and the present installations to which connections must be made or which must be changed or altered.
The intent of the work is shown on the drawings and described herein, and no consideration will be granted by
reason of lack of familiarity on the part of the contractor with actual physical conditions at the site.

B. Schedule all work connecting with existing systems to ensure a minimum of service interruption. Notify the
building manager in writing of any planned interruption in service in ample time for the building manager's
convenience and proceed with plan only after the building owner's written approval is obtained.

C. Where specifically called for on the drawings or when permission is specifically given by the tenant or building
manager, existing equipment and material may be reused.

D. Verify and become thoroughly familiar with building systems, such as life safety and emergency lighting and
provide for the proper wiring and interconnects where applicable.

E. This contractor shall repair any fireproofing damaged by this contractor, to the integrity of the original
construction.

5. DEMOLITION

A. Refer to Architectural Demolition and Renovation Plans for scope of area being renovated and walls to be
removed.

B. Where electrical devices occur in walls being removed, the electrical contractor is responsible for removing all

wire and conduit back to a juncion to remain, to the homerun junction box or flush with chase walls, floor
penetrations or areas where access to the conduit is restricted. Where the circuit it released the electrical
contractor shall remove the wire from the breaker and turn the breaker to the off position.

C. Where electrical devices are removed, it is the responsibility of the electrical contractor to ensure circuit
continuity to remaining electrical devices, that are not in areas where the demolition is occurring.

D. When removing fluorescent lamps, lamps with green end caps may contain mercury. These lamps must be
handled carefully so that they don't break, package in an approved box furnished by EH&S and give to EH&S for
proper disposal.

E. For a fluorescent ballasts being removed, treate as PCB waste unless the ballast is labeled "no PCB's". PCB
waste is regulated and must be packaged in drums furnished by EH&S and given to EH&S for proper disposal.
F. Dispose of light fixtures not shown to be reused in accordance with any / all applicable regulation.
6. SUBMITTALS
A Prepare and submit detailed shop drawings for electrical equipment as requested herein. Equipment installed

without approval thereof shall be done at the risk of this contractor and the cost of removal of such equipment or
related work which is judged unsatisfactory for any reason shall be at the expense of this contractor.

B. During the progress of the work, make a careful record of all instances where the actual installation differs from
that indicated on the contract drawings. Where branch circuit conduit connections between individual devices
are not shown on the contract documents, as_built drawings shall show the branch circuit connections between
devices as actually installed. Upon completion of the installation, furnish two complete sets of reproducible
as_built drawings. These drawings shall be submitted to the engineer for approval. After approval they shall
become the property of the tenant and building owner. Final payment will be withheld until receipt of the
approved as_built drawings.

C. Submittal reviews for equipment will not be made upon submission of manufacturers' names. Submittal reviews
for equipment will be made only after receipt of complete and satisfactory submittals. Equipment will be
reviewed for general compliance with the design concepts shown on the Construction Documents. The opinion
and judgment of the Engineer shall be final.

No. 1through No. 4/0 50K
250 MCM and larger 25K

LIGHTING FIXTURES AND LAMPS

Furnish and install light fixtures and lamps as specified on the drawings. Light fixtures shall be complete with all
required accessories for proper installation in the ceiling types in which they are installed.

All lighting fixtures and lamps shall be furnished by the electrical contractor, unless noted otherwise on the
drawings as reused or relocated existing building standard fixtures furnished by the building owner; or fixtures
furnished by the tenant.

Lighting fixtures which are noted to be relocated or reused shall be cleaned and relamped prior to reuse.
Damaged or defective lighting fixtures shall not be reused and shall be repaired to like-new condition or replaced
with a complete new light fixture. Existing light fixtures which are removed and not reused shall be stored as
directed by the building manager.

WIRE AND CABLE

Insulation for conductors sized No. 10 AWG and smaller shall be UL Type "THHN/THWN"
(rated at 90°C in dry locations and 75°C in wet locations).

Insulation for conductors sized No. 8 AWG and larger shall be UL Type "THHN/THWN"
(rated at 90°C in dry locations and 75°C in wet locations).

Conductor splices, taps, and terminations shall be made using connectors or lugs approved for the intended use.
Preinsulated spring connectors may be used for connections and splices of wire sizes up to No. 8 AWG.

All power wiring shall be color coded to match the existing building color coding schedule. Color coding shall be
via color coded insulation or color coded tape at every conductor splice, termination or tap.

Type MC cable shallnot be used.

For 120 volt, 20 amp branch circuits with a length of 75' or more to the homerun junction box or first outlet,
provide minimum No. 10 AWG conductors to the homerun junction box or first outlet. Where the additional circuit
length from the homerun junction box or first outlet to the last outlet exceeds 75', provide minimum No. 10 AWG
conductors to the last outlet. For 208 volt, 20 amp branch circuits with a length of 100' or more, provide No. 10
AWG conductors for the entire branch circuit. For 208 volt, 30 amp branch circuits with a length of 100" or more,
provide No. 8 AWG conductors for the entire branch circuit. For 277 volt, 20 amp branch circuits with a length of
150" or more, to the first outlet provide No. 10 AWG conductors to the center of the load (minimum first outlet,
where there is only one outlet).

Conductors for lighting and power branch circuits shall be of such a size that the drop in potential from the
panelboards to the farthest point on the circuits shall not exceed 2% at maximum load and 70% power factor, at
120/208 volts and 1% at maximum load at 277/480 volts.

CONDUIT AND BOXES

All power wiring shall be installed in an approved raceway. All control wiring shall be installed in an approved
raceway, except that low voltage control wiring may be installed without a raceway, in concealed accessible
locations, when a UL_listed plenum rated cable is used. Conduit shall be concealed to the maximum extent
possible and when exposed, shall be run parallel and perpendicular to building lines. All conduit shall be
independently supported from the building structure. Supports shall be independent from the ceiling system
supports.

Schedule 40 rigid PVC conduit shall be used for direct burial.

Rigid galvanized steel (RGS) conduit shall be used for raceways exposed to weather unless noted otherwise.

END OF SPECIFICATIONS

Project except by agreement in writing and with
appropriate compensation to E&C Engineers &
Consultants Inc.

Lance McKnight
- -~ 2020.12.16
18:08:13-06'00'

Engineers . E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.

- 1010 Lamar, Suite 650
Houston, TX 77002
& Tel (713) 580-8800
u ( : Fax (713) 580-8888

WWW.eceng.com

. Consultants TX Firm Registration No: F-003068

Texas Avenue Street Lighting
Texas City

Revisions

Drawn

SB Sheet Number

Checked

g E-0]

Scale

NONE

Date

12/17,/2020 Sheet 02 of 05




1 4TH STREET (70' ROW)

—_—————

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100' ROW)

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100' ROW)

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright © 2020
E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.
Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs
created by E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc. hereunder
shall remain the exclusive property of E&C Engineers &
Consultants Inc. They are not to be used by the Owner
or the Client on other Projects or on extensions of this
Project except by agreement in writing and with
appropriate compensation to E&C Engineers &
Consultants Inc.

13TH STREET (70" ROW)

|4TH STREET TOI2TH STREET LIGHTING PLAN

01

/32" =1"-0"

11TH STREET N (70' ROW)

A.  REFER TO E-00 FOR ADDITIONAL GENERAL NOTES AND SYMBOLS AND
ABBREVIATIONS.

B.  COORDINATE WITH TNMP STANDARDS FOR WORK ASSOCIATED THE
ELECTRICAL SERVICE ENTRANCE.

C.  ALL UNDERGROUND FEEDERS TO HAVE TRACER TAPE INSTALLED.

D.  PROVIDE TRENCHING AND BORING AS REQUIREDTO INSTALL
UNDERGROUND CONDUIT. RESTORE SURFACES BACK TO ORIGINAL
CONDITION.

E.  PROVIDE POLE FOUNDATIONS PER TEXAS CITY STANDARDS.

F.  NEW POLES 7O BE PLACED AT POSITION OF EXISTING TNMP STREET

LIGHTS. REMOVE EXISTING POLES AND CIRCUITING, COORDINATE
WITH TNMP AND TEXAS CITY AS REQUIRED.

DRAWING NOTES:
EXISTING TRANSFORMER POLE.

PROVIDE 3" CONDUIT UNDERGROUND FROM EXISTING TRANSFORMER POLE TO METER LOCATION.
STUB CONDUIT UP 11" FROM TRANSFORMER POLE. INSTALL PER TNMP STANDARDS.

PROVIDE METER CAN PER TNMP STANDARDS.

PER TNMP STANDARDS.

PROOF ENCLOSURE.
PROVIDE 8" X8 X12* QUAZITE POLYMER CONCRETE HANDBOX,

QO ©® VO O

COORDINATE RACK LOCATION WITH TEXAS CITY AND TNMP,

()

PROVIDE NEMA 3R 2 POLE FUSED DISCONNECT WITH 20A FUSES, NEUTRAL BUS, AND GROUND BUS

PROVIDE LIGHTING CONTROLLER TYPE WATTSTOPPER LC3 WITH EM24-D2 PHOTOCELL, IN WEATHER

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100' ROW)

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100" ROW)

A

MATCHLINE E-11/0

5:43:42 PM

|2TH STREET TO

/32" =1" -0

|OTH STREET LIGHTING PLAN

1:\3800\3811 - Texas City Texas Avenue Lighting\M\Elec\38811 E SITE 020.dg

02

12/16/2020

10TH STREET-N-180-ROWT

2*8.1‘*80. Bl

N
o
~
1
L
L
=
Yt
-
X
o
-
=T
=

=

LANCE McKNIGHT

ﬂ%‘\:zm fid
\ ‘CEN 5::,)#/ &
K 000000°° \D e

NS

. Lance McKnight
e e 2020.12.16
18:08:22-06'00'

Engineers . E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.

& Tel (713) 580-8800
Fax (713) 580-8388
. WWW.eceng.com

1010 Lamar, Suite 650
- Houston, TX 77002

Consultants TX Firm Registration No: F-003068

MATCHLINE E-12/0l

@)]
C
—
L
O
—1
-+
3 =
= O
% w
g 9
D
c O
QO —
Z
w
O
>
)]
—
Revisions
Drawn
SB Sheet Number
Checked
v E-11
Scale
1/32"=1"-0"
Date
12/17/2020 Sheet 03 of 05




__ Gote

_10TH STREEFN-{86* ROWT™

2% 8, # 80,

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100' ROW)

-11/02

a

MATCHLINE E

01 IOTH STREET TO 8TH STREET LIGHTING PLAN
SCALE:

/732" =1" -0

P

I
-

8TH STREET (70' ROW)

|
I
|
|
|
I
|
I
|
1
|
1
|
1
I
I
|
|
|
|
|
1
|
I
|
|
I
1
|
1
|
I
|
|
|
I
|
1

/TH STREET (70' ROW)

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100' ROW)

Gate

9TH STREET (100" ROW)

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100' ROW)

GENERAL NOTES:

A.

REFER TO E-00 FOR ADDITIONAL GENERAL NOTES AND SYMBOLS AND
ABBREVIATIONS.

COORDINATE WITH TNMP STANDARDS FOR WORK ASSOCIATED THE
ELECTRICAL SERVICE ENTRANCE.

ALL UNDERGROUND FEEDERS TO HAVE TRACER TAPE [NSTALLED.

PROVIDE TRENCHING AND BORING AS REQUIREDTO INSTALL

UNDERGROUND CONDUIT. RESTORE SURFACES BACK TO ORIGINAL
CONDITION.

PROVIDE POLE FOUNDATIONS PER TEXAS CITY STANDARDS,

NEW POLES TO BE PLACED AT POSITION OF EXISTING TNMP STREET

LIGHTS, REMOVE EXISTING POLES AND CIRCUITING, COORDINATE
WITH TNMP AND TEXAS CITY AS REQUIRED.

6TH STREET (100" ROW)

TMATCHLINE E-12/02

8TH STREET (70' ROW)

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright © 2020

E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.
Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs
created by E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc. hereunder

shall remain the exclusive property of E&C Engineers &

Consultants Inc. They are not to be used by the Owner

or the Client on other Projects or on extensions of this

Project except by agreement in writing and with
appropriate compensation to E&C Engineers &
Consultants Inc.

SR

LANCE McKNIGHT

92870 S
X %\\QE N 5::,)#/ 2
X 00000 V-4

NS

. Lance McKnight
e 2020.12.16
18:08:28-06'00'

Engineers

EI

l.&C

Consultants

E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.
1010 Lamar, Suite 650
Houston, TX 77002

Tel (713) 580-8800

Fax (713) 580-8888
WwWw.eceng.com

TX Firm Registration No: F-003068

Texas Avenue Street Lighting

Texas City

Revisions
W
= o
;|
::E Z géuwn Sheet Number
':%?5 —é Checked
25 = | M E-12
§§ ‘ Scale
o ' 1/32"'=1'-0"
8TH STREET TO 6TH STREET LIGHTING PLAN S
85 SCALE: 1/732"=1"-0" 12/17 /2020 Sheet 04 of 05




5:41:39 PM

1:\380013811 - Texas City Texas Avenue LightingiM\Elec\3811 E SCH 900.dgn

12/16/2020

LIGHTING SCHEDULE
LAMP/ Lumens
TYPE DESCRIPTION / ColorTemp | MOUNTING | VOLT | WATT NOTES
Decorative Pedestrian Light
~o LED / 9725 /

240 V. A, C. GP1 caTALoG FiXture: ESPL2 P40 40K AS S B 5 GWDF13 200 BK 4000K Pole 240 | 77

3 WIRE, | o MFR: Holophane NUMBER : Arm: GAC48/1 CA BKH

BY TNWP -

Pole: CLA 16 L5J 17 P12 ABG BK

2

UTILITY POLE ——
gandy? lighting design

/CONDUIT PROVIDED BY TNWP 4101 th main street
- : N north main stree

240 Volt, 1 Ph Utility P Load Anal -T A Light
olt, ase Utility Power Load Analysis - Texas Avenue Lighting houston. texas 77009

kVA Amps
Lighting 31 Fixtures 77 VA/Fixture 24 10 713.489.5111
Continuous Load Factor 0.6 2.5
\3R 3 12.5 Copyright © 2020
PROVIDE FUSES TO 20A 2 POLE NEM E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.
ENgﬁll?E 65K AIC OF FUSED DISCONNECT Ownership and copyright for all documents and designs
BRACING WITH NEUTRAL BUS created by E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc. heraunder
AND GROUND BUS shall remain the exclusive property of E&C Engineers &
Consultants Inc. They are not to be used by the Owner
LIGHTING or the Client on other Projects or on extensions of this
. CONTROLLER Project except by agreement in writing and with
STUB CONDUIT UP 11 appropriate compensation to E&C Engineers &
FROM TRANSFORMER POLE \ @J; 2 Consultants Inc.

=
= 2°8,%86, 3/4' C
8
S / kgL TO LIGHTING LOADS
GROUND TO
5/8' ROUND X B’
3" CONDUIT GROUND ROD

. Lance McKnight
e Mt 20201216
18:07:43-06'00'

o ELECTRICAL ONE-LINE

NOT TO SCALE

Engineers . E&C Engineers & Consultants Inc.

. 1010 Lamar, Suite 650
Houston, TX 77002
& Tel (713) 580-8800
. C Fax (713) 580-8888

; METER CAN 3IHALL BE PLACED Www.eceng.com
ML TF F Eﬂlm i‘\l"iﬁl |_ — ettt sttt b ipecaei RO FR 211 I g | '="' R — SE— ) ) .
BE E[JNHFD 0 MAIN T = : ;-I LSC‘CJ“—M FRONT. Contn. D . Consultants TX Firm Registration No: F-003068
{].].lﬁ,[;j[g[?\[\f_(hl IT}H[N METER CAN DESIGNED FOR
e e UNDERGROUND SERVICE “~_ —
GROUND ROD. ‘ FURNISHED BY CUSTOMER. ““m_kl = MATN )
- o ' DISCONNECT
W AN ‘ SECURE SLIP RISER T0 METER k_,f” ot C
=R | & (Trn CAN WITH METAL RING AND pa
o | N 1\ | PLasTIC NUT. | R e S
70 = | |= b ®)
= (W] —
-T2 o .,!/J CUT SCH 80 PVC S* BELOW B i -
S & | & | e MAIN METER BASE INSTALL SLIP | | RiGID' PLASTIC|
9 ) - Cnlinds C et e = gk bl F NERLS
T | & I ﬂJ'--)'”C”-NNF-' RISER OVER SCH 80 anD ___t——"1 | | "q_) >
oo | & I INTO METER BASE. DO NOT +, i Q 2
o | O - - . R B _ =
>z | G O CLUE SLIP RISER. S +o 6’ H % Q)
{ — “? I '- = 1 : s I “w
|_t] (A lL—E ) [ N ‘ E . | 2 8
“ ~—L ‘ 1 By Q i ] . A\ | [ I T 2/8° X 8 q)
- \‘\ | | L v L) chidipy o D ><
I] = ! b NS et it | = COPPERWELD G)
= 4w oy e e e . T GROUND ROD (- -
TREADED CAP a u ~=—w——] 17 INSPECTION OF CONDUIT BY TNMP - o
= _| e ey R PP - SRRty s
= | PRIOR TO BACKFILLING TRENGH, : >
AND SCREW Z\I RN\ NN | N4 %
— —  METER LIGHTING 1" -2 DEEP *jﬁq ’ \\\i"’@ &%\ﬁ\\\i\“&g ‘k\/;* \‘6 2\ ‘ IR O
CAN CONTROLLER 1~ \ I 7z \\Z@\ w”};"{/}x N\\ZZ\ CV%:}& N7\ N <
e BN GALVINIZED UNISTRUT A ZAWA  PANCANW 7y \\ TSNS
L . H H *| NZZ R 7222\ % \,’A\ \\\ a;,,f;;)\ 7\ N )
W\ 77 - \..r,\ AN AN AN | N —
@ J 3/4" GALVINIZED BOLT N\ 77 -:,L\:Q};ﬁ:f;;;f \ a&;;;,}; WZ\ 7" 26 N/
| i i WASHER, LOCK WASHER, AN | ; “Q‘f‘f;f W 5;‘;\\\% W\ Y/
g O —— AND NUT. BOLT THROUGH 2\ AN ZN\N W7\ N/
) POST. Z N\ RN Z\N\ZZ\\ \ | S
O AN g RN s AN zj: Y | / - ..
> CALVINIZED ;s DISCONNECT Z\ W //}{%m\\fx A\ % | Revisions
RIGID STEEL o FINISHED N N7 NN \NZN y & | N N
POST - AN, LNy i TON L N : N
GRADE 77 *’f‘f-*’/m&* e I L T B/, X/ NN, NN &
' Ly ’ \ ‘i“ ' ‘\.\V e 'i,, ,_r"' -, oY "k S, . o \\\\‘\.‘ §
: N : iy . \ s \\ \({{?‘/,f'aﬁ\\\ L ) NN AN N, NN/,
- : % 7 \ R S . AN\ (vj' Y/ W TR / FENNNY SN
7 \ IEE’gu s \\\\%?féi\&\(’? CONDUIT SHALL HAVE 12° MINIMUM
g I L b s CLEARANCE BELOW OCOTHER UTILITIES.
| ; R __GULF COAST, TEXAZ
- Dwn. S.JB Ckd. XXX
URD 200 AMP o e
Jate — AR —XKX
CONCRETE 190,/240V B
200 Nlo
SIDE VIEW FRONT VIEW SERVICE ENTRANCE TR
o, XXXX—X—XXX)

o ENCLOSURE MOUNTING DETAIL géown Sheet Number

NOT TO SCALE Checked

L E-20

Scale

NONE

Date

12/17/2020 Sheet 05 of 05




0' ROW)

gandy? lighting design

46101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

14TH STREET (70' ROW)
12TH STREET N (7

‘. Copyright @ 2020
T T Gandy Sguared Lighting Dasign, LLC
. ’ - Ownership and copyright for all documents and
LN dasigns created by Gandy Squared Lighting Design.
| R - . . o LLC hereunder shall remain the exclusive property of
’ R T M (L "ot - s I Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC. They are nat to.
_— / L fresi s i i = o be used by the Owner or the Client on other Projects
— iy | . : f st * 87 B3 U w1 or on extensions of this Project except by agreement
- . ' ,, B i = ) - o . ) S S in weriting and with appropriote compensation to
J ! N ey . | | | ; 8 (¥ 08 e A JRET ALY AP =S8 S P8 PR S ¢ O w11 SO i L2 2L B N T B | Tl..b L 5 ¢ R T T ¢ i | Gﬂnﬂy’ Squnreﬂ LighTing DESTQF‘I. LLiZ,
i} i 4 i
— ey 2y ey A S i R i o 7 Bl G it 5 o G B DY BT 58 8 08 4B 0E T8 0B A 66 BEeh A @ a1 a1 @E as b qa a4 B ITSUERAS AVE TO ROWY,
¥ |GF} | T T t 1 T T T T T % % T t t 1 T T T T T T % T t t 1 T T # T T T + T

jLs -l‘}' ,"'J' b 0B P2 AT O O 0E 03 0% 1-_.-. 08 pE 08 F}\h ](féﬁc[TEKﬁSiAWE1Eﬁ‘ROW‘]G B LLE TR LNE LN T 05 e L.:.l ,'H O m2 04 08 14 ne R AL e r-.i DS 07 A

The Lighting Designer shiall not be responsitle for the
B maans. methods, fechnigues. sequences of
praceduras on canstruction or instaliahion, or for the
| b H i i il i 5 i e S /= S T2 [ P e 1T, T I, F P i A / PSS C S i R = B T L, . N - St = T (7 et~ LT L~ [ B« [ - - ! o H [ acts and omissiens of the Chent. the Clent's
| Consultant's, or the Contractor.
£ 1:"._“ Le 3 L] i 1] i* 3 r_." H fi 1 I'.' | ; 1.1 e ) 1K 5 = 1A r
| Meither the Cllent nor his Consuttants shall make any
4| I . l L changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
l - T ather docurments without wiitten permiissian from the
h 3.1 o 1 1 . r -
r ______ 4 R Y S A

Designer. Such changes include. but are riot imited
to: substitution or and/or by manufacturers, variations
— in layouts, quaiity and quantity of fidures, lamps, etc.

| written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Confractor shall

| | varity and be responsible for all dimensions and
conditions on the job and this office must be nofified

| | of any vanation from the dimensions and conditions
| | shown by these drawings.

@ 14th Street to 12th Street Photometrics

Scale: 1/32' =10

Texas City, Texas
Photometrics

z
Q
o
2
=
I rE)
|| o |
O
&
B
E.

11TH STREET N {70' ROW)

Texas Avenue Street Lighting

R R S T TR AT :
oy Ay o e o
= ! e L s " .
. AT ‘ el 0 5 : 3 4 L i i 1, ah EY 0 A3 0B
L 1‘ " i i i i S i"'r |'P G N T R s e -+ T s i ! i i i ¥ £ 1Yy |{ i | o x
o T . A 1
' & E
e i " = - = - - " - " e " - P - -y { r . » " "
] { @ a [ 2 f . 3 3 h2 3 0 1E S P S . S o7 i L T O v < B & R V¥ 5Oy AR 13 { LS I - B W . [ I3 o7 03 ma om0 o F THE 5. J . SN Yo CRNN - SRR - SR+ W, ST 1 LS RS 7. LA V. 1 on 0 Q0 i SO+ 5
DA 03 md mi 0 D 0@ m od o a3 by pe o3 me o s s TGPz 1ot 07 mnoood mr 00 b 00 300 00 000 BZF o8 5 BT B9 0E 00 N0 NX Le e 1y e s o7 os ozt o ox (M ATES(TEXASAYE 100 REWYs ox o2 oz oa o a0 a3 s it on ol o o2 o A
Revisions
S - N, T N TN % S S« N o1 - SO0 T % G ISR YT SN . SO 1 ST 3 JONNC I SONC N I CRNG B SONYU P SO 11 S S« RN BT 1 SO S SR 1 S G NN« R o S . SR X SN 5. TN - S . S Y R TF SR T - S 3 0@ 6 0@ G 0 00 G WA NE LB kA LS U L D 06 DR G0 @ D2 04 D& (08 00 08 | WE 04 02 62 03 BB I
B 03 _0F G RZ DX 04 060 08 G 07 05 .0 D3 04 0B T4 14 NE 04 e LE 06 030 0w G0 O i BE ) PSRN IR [ T S 1 B - ST O L06 B3 60 (0F D2 24 D& 0H 00 08 08 04 02 G2 03 BE LI,
1 05 03 0F 81 02 04 07 1.2 TAENAHTTES [TEXAS AN n LI T4 14 L2 0 04 B3 0 W i } DB 14 2 @1 BT LT 05 0E 12 0 T2 T 1R LTS LG 88 LBE LGN 8 0T 6P 03 RA i 0F O3 08 L0Z 02 0F AT 13
Ja 06 8 SR R R 38 S | VE- _ . - < S RE 2 0 '. G I JETT M me 1E g2 N N = B 1 E = N S N ; ] i f : T 1 i
W7 03 02 o .02 03 LB : £ 13 T 1A D8 04 03 04 _PS 07 08 [DF 06 0 r 0 a0 . 1@ By Lt e e e 2 e 2 8PLa s e Les Loz an mn e adl e
S22 _pd ez JA n8 04 03 o0& pa 07 SR 4T 00 e 12 T /L =R P = T LT A 5 (> 5 S
T,
i N
X £ 7 1.1 o £ {8 0] 1. 4 4 & -._*_“‘- = s E 4 "y
" 3! " 4 3! { T et TP PR TR s 250, \
. - = ¥ s - - / W
GP1 S ey RS AeA L P TN (g |
] 5 I 42 ' i et AN T P -
— | B R e ST . . ) B ]
= [ e R R (1 | x AR i, Al SRS —= e ”
L) P | ! S
’ o A% | |
g B W |
a

e

|
\ | | : KED Sheet Number
| I Checked

o L T-03
@ 12th Street fo 10th Street Phofometrics 1/32'=10'




10TH STREET N (80' ROW)

|4

0.2
i i

FMI765 (T

EXAS.

AVE 100 ROW)

[ L

0.5

&

| T

Scale: 1/32"= 10"

@lO’rh Street to 8th Street Photometrics

8TH STREET (70' ROW)

nE 04
+ +

R
§

i

Lk
'

FM 1765 (TEXAS AVE 100° ROW): 7 7 7

A Qs
[ [

i |

' IGP'I'I

] )

E
At
r
gl
5
.r"
O

9 8th Street to 6th Street Photometrics

scale: 1/32=1-0"

7TH STREET (70' ROW)

9TH STREET (100’ ROW)

6TH STREET (100' ROW)

8TH STREET (70' ROW)

gandy? lighting design

46101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copynght ©@ 2020

Gandy Sguared Lighting Design, LLC
Ownership and copyright for all documents and
desigrs craated by Gandy Squared Lighting Desian,
LLC hereunder shall remain the exclusive property of
Gondy Squared Lighting Design, LLE. They are not to.
be used by the Cwner or the Client on other Projects
of on extensions of this Project except by agreement
in writing and with opprogriote compensation fo
Gandy Squared Lighting Design, LLC,

The Lighting Designer shiall not be responsitle for the
maans. methods, fechnigues. sequences of
praceduras on canstruction or instaliahion, or for the
acts and omissiens of the Chent. the Clent's
Consultant's, or the Contractor.

Meither the Client nor his Consuitants shall make any
changes to the Daesigner’s Drowings, Specifications, or
other docurments withou! wiitten penmmissian fram the
Desigrer. Such changes include. but are rnot imited
tor substitution or and/or by manufocturers, vanations
in leyouts, quality and quantity of fixtures, lamps, stc.

written dimensions on these drawings shall have
precedence over scale dimensions. Confractor shall
varity and be responsible for all dimensions and
conditions on the job and ths effice must be nofified
of any vanation from the dimensions and conditions
shown by these drawings.

Texas Avenue Street Lighting
Texas City, Texas
Photometrics

Revisions

e

KED Sheet Number

Checled

LT-04

scale

1/32'=1"-0"

Dofe
11/17/2020 Sheet 04 of 05




Type Description

Manvufacturer / Number

Voltage

Noles

GP1 Roadway and LED aluminum pole

Holophane / ESPL2 P40 40K AS S B 5 GW DF13 200 BK CLA

16 L5) 17 P12 ABG BK GAC 48/1 CA BKH

Per electrical engineer

See city supplied foundation detail.

(ﬂ Lighting Schedule

IWEADER [N LICHTING SOLUTHEONS

Cstalog ¢ESPLI P40 40K AS S B 5 GWDFLE 200 AK CLA 16 L5117 P12 ABG B GAC 481 CA BKH

An “SAcuity Brands Con

s MTS
Columbia Aluminum Pole
GAC
Esplanade® LED Pedestrian Series
TYATITY
FOLE ATTRIBUTES:

Description The lighting post shall be all aluminum, one-piece construction, with
a classic lapered and fluted base design.Materials The base shall be heavy wall,
cast aluminum procuced from certified ASTM 356.1 Ingot per ASTM B-178-955 or
ASTM B25-95. The straight shafts shall be extrudad from aluminum, ASTM B0&E1
alloy, heat tregted o a T6 temper. All haroware shall be tamper resistant stainless
ste@bnstruction The shaft shall be doublg welded to the base tasting and
shipped as one piece for maximum structural integrity. The shaft shall be welded
inside the base casling at the top of the access door, and extemally where the
shaft axits the base. All welding shall be per ANSI/AWSDimensions The posi shall
be X’-XX" in height with a 17" diameter base. Al the lop of the past, an inlegral
tenon with a transitional denut shall be provided for luminaire mountindnstallation
The post has an option 1o have four L-Type hot dip galvanized anchor bolis
shippad with it. A door shall be provided in the base for anchorage and wiring
access. A grounding screw shall be proviced inside the base apposite the door.

CROSSARM ATTRIBUTES.

CONSTRUCTION The roadway arms shal be all aluminum, one-piece
construction. The a'ms shall consist of a cecorative post mounting piece, a bant
tube arm. a decorative scroll. The arm shall terminate with a straight horizontal
section of pipe. A mounting fitter is required for Luminaire mountng. The wall
brackel shall have a flat aluminum wall plate for mounting. All welding shall be per
ANSHAWS D1.2-90. All welders shall be cerdified per ANSIAWS D1 2-90 Section 5.

MATERIALS The post mounting piece, decorative scroll and Luminaire mounting
pisce shall b heavy wall. cast aluminum produced from certified ASTM 356.1 ingot
per ASTM B179-95a or ASTM B26-85. The bent tlube arm, and wall bracksl plate
shall be aluminum, ASTM 8061 alloy. heal-treated lo a T8 temper. All hardware
shall be stainless sles

Installation The arms shall slip-fit a post lop tenon and attach with socket sel
screws. The wall bracket shall have four clear holes for mounting 1o the wall.
(Bracket mounting hardware fumnished by others).

Requires P12 Tenon

FIXTURE ATTRIBUTES:

The Esplanade® Pedestrian luminaire is styled 1o replicale the "teardrop™
luminaires that lighted boulevands in the first half of this century. Designed far light
control and ease of installabion and maintenance. the Esplanade pedestnan has &
precision oplical system for true street lighling performance.

F res | P ian Tear f
« Classic, elegant appearance
« |[ESNA Cutofl or uplight options
= Pedestrian-scale
« Complements original Tear Drop Series
= Permanent, durable prismatic glass
« Ease of maintanance/installation

Finish/Material The luminaire is finished with polyester powder paint to insure

maximum durability. All caslings utilize alloy #3586 copper free aluminum for

maximum corrosion resistance and all exposed hardware |s stainlass sleslConfigure Entire Pole P
Configure Entire Pole Package Assmembly For Pole and Arm Combinations

Eh\lg_rHLF-SﬂﬂE
Pags: 1 of 2

(5\" Lighting Cutsheet
.LJ NTS

| ™~ LN NG SNLUTIOMS

A SAcully Srands Company

SPECIFICATIONS

FIXTURE
Esplanada LED Peadeastrian
«[ESPLZ P40 40K AS S B 5 GWDF 13 200 BX)
Prafic: ESPL2
LED Package: LED Performance Package 40
Color Temperature: 4000 Seres CCT
Voltage: Auto-Sanaing S0/80 HZ (120-2TTV)
Mounting: Chack Lock Stesn Mourit
Finish. Black
Optica” Teardrop Symmuetnis
Skirt: Morne
Port Nighst Demiming. MNonoe
Prowired Laads. None
Pholooonirol Recsplacis: Nona
NEMA Label. None
Photocontiols : Moo
ROAM Dimming Controls: None

Leveling Fitter, Glas\Werks Decoratve Arm Fitler

Pipe: Slips Fits 2.00 Nominal Pipa (2.387) OD
Fitter Finish: Black

Fitter Pholoconirol Receptacis. None

Surge Prolacion None

Luminaire EFA 1.43

Luminaire Waight: 49

ARM | MOUNTING BRACKET
GAL Sorios Crosgarm; Orlantod at 0 dogrees
GAC 481 CA BKH]
Seres GAC Senes Rondway Arn
Arm Lenglh 48" Roadway One Way Arm
Matesial Type: Cast Aluminum
Arm Finimh: Black
Laveding Fittor: MNona
Maounting Mome
Fitter Finish MNona
Pholocontrol! Nona
Cover Tor Photocontrol: None
Arm EPA- 2 48
Arm Walght: 53

POLE
Columbia Aluminum Pola
JGLA 16 LS 17 P12 ABG BK |

Profic, Cobimbsa, Aluminum Pole
Heght: 16 feat (Acthual Haight 16°07)
Shatt Style: ShieLink 5 25inch Fluted. 25 wal
Base: 17 inch Round Base
Tonon. 3 X 12 Tonon
Pole Mounting: Anchor bolts, galvanted siee!
Finih: Powder Conl Paint Finlsh, Black
Baso EPA: 1 B28B5
Bass Weaigh: 175
Anchor Boll AB-31-4

Your Amsombly Wind Load slalus: Pasa
Pansed for wind spoed: 30 MPH

For further details, review the Structural Analysis Roporn

Calalog Number ESPL2 P40 40K AS S B 5 GWDF13 200 BK CLA 16 LSJ 17 P12

ABG BK GAC 481 CA BKH
Type Noles

Columbia Aluminum Pole

GAC

Esplanade® LED Pedestrian Series

Hand Hola s ot 0 deg

Customer Approval:

NG e Fua ol

Job Name: Texas Ave City of Texas City
Client Nama.

Created By: Anthony Kennedy

Date: 06-Aug-20

Calal) “ESFL2 PA0A0M AS SB S GWDFLI 200 BK CLA LIS LS) 17 P12

ARG BK GAC 48/1 CABKH

Owo. # HLP-54906

Page: 2 of 2

¢ FIG. -

24" SONO TUBE
POUR SHAFT

MONOLITHIC rara

—_—

4 3/4"DX 18" X 3"
ANCHOR BOLTS

Lo
'

18"

(r

24"3 W/ 8-#5 VERT.
W/ #3TIES @ 12" O.C.—

NOTE: FOUNDATION DRAWING
SUPPLIED BY CITY OF TEXAS CITY

8'_0”

"~ \Foundation Detaill
(8)
P

Saale: 1=

gandy? lighting design

6101 north main street
houston, texas 77009
713.489.5111

Copyright © 2020
Gandy Sgquared Lighting Design. LLC
Owwniership and copyrniaht for all documeants and
designs created by Gondy Squared Lighting Design,
LLE hersunder shall remaln the exclusive property of
Gandy Sguared Lighting Design, LLC, They are not fo
be used by the Owner or the Client an other Projects
or on extensions of this Project except by ogresment
in writing and with appropriate compensation to
Gandy Squared Lghting Pesign. LLC,

¢ 160" TALL POLE LIGHT

The Lighting Designer shall not be responsible for the
means, methods, fechnigues. sequences or
procedures on construction or installation, or for the
acts and amissions of the Client, the Client's
Consultant's, or the Contractar.

Meither the Client nor his Consultants shall make any
changes to the Designer's Drawings, Specifications, or
other decuments withoul witten parmission from tha

Designer. Such changes include, but are nat limited

to: substitution or and/for by manufacturess, varnations
i layouts, quality and quantity of fixtures, lamps, ete,

Written dimensions an these drawings shall hove
precedance over scale dimansions, Controctor sholl
verfy and be responsible for all dmensions and
cenditions on the joiz and this office must be netified
of any varlalion from the dirnensions and condifions
showr By these drowings.

Texas Avenue Street Lighting
Texas City, Texas

Revisions

Drrcayy
K’;[; : Sheat Number

=" LT-05

seale

'Irl='ll_{]"

Ciote

11/17/2020 Sheet 05 of 05




TCEDC Agenda 6. d.
Meeting Date: 04/13/2021

Submitted By: Rhomari Jackson, Management Services
Department: Management Services

ACTION REQUEST (Brief Summary)

Consider and take action on Resolution No. 21-10, approving the sale of TCEDC Property
located at 6th Street North Lot 225796, to Brazos Urethane Inc.

BACKGROUND

a. Brazos Urethane Inc. is a local roofing, waterproofing, and insulation contractor, currently
located at 1031 6th Street North.

b. In October 2020, Brazos Urethane’s staff reached out to Texas City staff inquiring about the
vacant lot across 6th Street from their current building.

c. After discussion with staff, it was agreed that it would be beneficial for both parties to sale
the property to Brazos Urethane Inc. for the purposes of expanding their offices. It was further
agreed that Brazos Urethane would

ANALYSIS
ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED

Attachments
Resolution
Staff Report
Exhibit A




TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION NO. 21-10

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SALE TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC
DEVELOPMENT PROPERTY LOCATED AT 6th STREET NORTH - LOT
225796 TO BRAZOS URETHANE INC.; AND PROVIDING THAT THIS
RESOLUTION SHALL BECOME EFFECTIVE FROM AND AFTER ITS
PASSAGE AND ADOPTION.

WHEREAS, at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development
Corporation, duly held on April 13, 2021, a general discussion was held concerning the sale of Texas City
Economic Development Corporation property located at 6th Street North — Lot 225796 to Brazos
Urethane Inc.; and

WHEREAS, Brazos Urethane Inc. is currently located at 1031 6 th Street North. The sale of the
above mentioned property will allow Brazos Urethane Inc. to expand their office; and

WHEREAS, City staff recommends that the TCEDC sale of this property for a full payment of
$25,000.00.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE ITRESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
TEXAS CITY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION THAT:

SECTION 1: The Board of Directors of the Texas City Economic Development Corporation
hereby approves the sale of Property in Exhibit “A’ attached hereto and incorporated herein.

SECTION 2: The Chairperson or Vice Chairperson is hereby authorized to execute any
documents necessary for the salke of said property from the Texas City Economic Development
Corporation.

SECTION 3: This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and
adoption.



PASSED AND ADOPTED this 13th day of April 2021.

CHAIRPERSON/VICE CHAIRPERSON
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

ATTEST:

BOARD SECRETARY
Texas City Economic Development Corporation



Zm &g

<
%ECGNGMIG DEVELOPMENT COR

Staff Report
April 13, 2021
Texas City Economic Development Corporation

Subject: Consideration of the Approval the Sale of TCEDC Owned Property at 61 Street North — Lot 225796
to Brazos Urethane Inc.

I Background
a. Brazos Urethane Inc. is a local roofing, waterproofing, and insulation contractor, currently located

at 1031 6™ Street North.

b. In October 2020, Brazos Urethane’s staff reached out to Texas City staff inquiring about the
vacant lot across 6 Street from their current building.

c. After discussion with staff, it was agreed that it would be beneficial for both parties to sale the
property to Brazos Urethane Inc. for the purposes of expanding their offices. It was further agreed
that Brazos Urethane would improve the screening and overall appearance of their storage lot
across 11" Avenue North.

Il. Current Situation
a. The Economic Development Corporation is requested to consider approval of a sale of TCEDC
owned property to Brazos Urethane Inc.
b. This further states that Brazos Urethane Inc. will provide full payment of $25,000 for the property.
As well as improve the screening and overall appearance of their storage lot along 11™" Avenue
North.

Il. Recommendation
a. Approve the Sale of TCEDC Owned Property at 6™ Street North — Lot 225796.

V. Fiscal Impact Report
a. Staff: Garrett McLeod
b. Sale of Property: $25,000

V. Economic Impact
a. Enhances property values, provides necessary infill development along 6™ Street North.

Respectfully Submitted,

Garrett C. McLeod
Economic Development Director



Authentisign ID: 7TB5DBD42-8192-4AB81-898F-DF9A3F427381

A PROMULGATED BY THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE COMMISSION (TREC) 2-12-18

T C UNIMPROVED PROPERTY CONTRACT
i NOTICE: Not For Use For Condominium Transactions EQUAL oSG
PARTIES: The parties to this contract are Texas City Economic Development (Seller)
and Scoggins Holdings TCLLC (Buyer). Seller agrees
to sell and convey to Buyer and Buyer agrees to buy from Seller the Property defined below.
PROPERTY: Lot **see special provisions. , Block
Addition,
City of Texas City , County of Galveston

Texas, known as

(address/zip code), or as described on attached exhibit together with all rights, privileges and
appurtenances pertaining thereto, including but not limited to: water rights, claims, permits, strips
and gores, easements, and  cooperative or  association memberships  (the  Property).
RESERVATIONS: Any reservation for oil, gas, or other minerals, water, timber, or other interests is
made in accordance with an attached addendum.

SALES PRICE:
A. Cash portion of Sales Price payable by Buyeratclosing. . . ................. $ 25,000.00
B. Sum of all financing described in the attached: ]:]Third Party Financing Addendum,
[ ] Loan Assumption Addendum, [ | Seller Financing Addendum. .. ........... $
C. SalesPrice (SumofAandB)...... ... ... . ... i $ 25,000.00

LICENSE HOLDER DISCLOSURE: Texas law requires a real estate license holder who is a
party to a transaction or acting on behalf of a spouse, parent, child, business entity in which the
license holder owns more than 10%, or a trust for which the license holder acts as a trustee or of
which the license holder or the license holder's spouse, parent or child is a beneficiary, to notify
the other party in writing before entering into a contract of sale. Disclose if applicable: NA

EARNEST MONEY: Within 3 days after the Effective Date, Buyer must delivér

$ 500.00 as earnest money to Stewart Title/Debbie Self , as escrow
agent, at 905 Logan Street, Texas City Texas (address).
Buyer shall deposit additional earnest money of $ to escrow agent within

days after the effective date of this contract. If Buyer fails to deliver the earnest money

within the time required, Seller may terminate this contract or exercise Seller's remedies under

Paragraph 15, or both, by providing notice to Buyer before Buyer delivers the earnest money. If

the last day to deliver the earnest money falls on a Saturday, Sunday, or legal holiday, the time to

deliver the earnest money is extended until the end of the next day that is not a Saturday,

Sunday, or legal holiday. Time is of the essence for this paragraph.

TITLE POLICY AND SURVEY:

A. TITLE POLICY: Seller shall furnish to Buyer at Seller‘s DBuyer's expense an owner's policy of
title insurance (Title Policy) issued by Stewart Title
(Title Company) in the amount of the Sales Price, dated at or after closing, insuring Buyer
against loss under the provisions of the Title Policy, subject to the promulgated exclusions
(including existing building and zoning ordinances) and the following exceptions:

(1) Restrictive covenants common to the platted subdivision in which the Property is located.

(2) The standard printed exception for standby fees, taxes and assessments.

(3) Liens created as part of the financing described in Paragraph 3.

(4) Utility easements created by the dedication deed or plat of the subdivision in which the
Property is located.

(5) Reservations or exceptions otherwise permitted by this contract or as may be approved by
Buyer in writing.

(6) The standard printed exception as to marital rights.

(7) The standard printed exception as to waters, tidelands, heaches, streams, and related
matters.

(8) The standard printed exception as to discrepancies, conflicts, shortages in area or boundary
lines, encroachments or protrusions, or overlapping improvements:

[ 1(i) will not be amended or deleted from the title policy; or

(ii) will be amended to read, "shortages in area" at the expense of [X| Buyer[ | Seller.

(9) The exception or exclusion regarding minerals approved by the Texas Department of
Insurance.

B. COMMITMENT: Within 20 days after the Title Company receives a copy of this contract, Seller
shall furnish to Buyer a commitment for title insurance (Commitment) and, at Buyer's expense,
legible copies of restrictive covenants and documents evidencing exceptions in the Commitment
(Exception Documents) other than the standard printed exceptions. Seller authorizes the Title
Company to deliver the Commitment and Exception Documents to Buyer at Buyer's address

i ; . . SHT
TXR 1607 Initialed for identification by Buyer ELEd| and Seller TREC NO. 9-13
Whatt Real Estate LLC, 1005 - 215t Street N Texas City TX 77590 Phone: (409) 945-4424 Fax: (409) 945-5552 Scoggins
Sherry Capps Preduced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwolf.com



Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4A81-898F-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 2 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

shown in Paragraph 21. If the Commitment and Exception Documents are not delivered to Buyer

within the specified time, the time for delivery will be automatically extended up to 15 days or 3

days before the Closing Date, whichever is earlier. |f the Commitment and Exception Documents

are not delivered within the time required, Buyer may terminate this contract and the earnest
money will be refunded to Buyer.

C. SURVEY: The survey must be made by a registered professional land surveyor acceptable to the
Title Company and Buyer's lender(s). (Check one box only)

[] (1) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall furnish to Buyer and
Title Company Seller's existing survey of the Property and a Residential Real Property Affidavit
promulgated by the Texas Department of Insurance (T-47 Affidavit). If Seller fails to furnish
the existing survey or affidavit within the time prescribed, Buyer shall obtain a new
survey at Seller's expense no later than 3 days prior to Closing Date. If the existing
survey or affidavit is not acceptable to Title Company or Buyer's lender(s), Buyer shall obtain a
new survey at| | Seller's[ | Buyer's expense no later than 3 days prior to Closing Date.

X (2 Within 20 days after the Effective Date of this contract, Buyer shall obtain a new survey
at Buyer's expense. Buyer is deemed to receive the survey on the date of actual receipt or
the date specified in this paragraph, whichever is earlier.

[] (3) Within days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller, at Seller's expense shall
furnish a new survey to Buyer.

D. OBJECTIONS: Buyer may object in writing to (i) defects, exceptions, or encumbrances to title:
disclosed on the survey other than items 6A(1) through (7) above; or disclosed in the
Commitment other than items BA(1) through (9) above; (i) any portion of the Property lying in
a special flood hazard area (Zone V or A) as shown on the current Federal Emergency
Management Agency map; or (i) any exceptions which prohibit the following use or activity:
Construction of Building to accommodate buyer's needs. .
Buyer must object the earlier of (i) the Closing Date or (ii) 5 days after Buyer receives the
Commitment, Exception Documents, and the survey. Buyer's failure to object within the time
allowed will constitute a waiver of Buyer's right to object; except that the requirements in
Schedule C of the Commitment are not waived. Provided Seller is not obligated to incur any
expense, Seller shall cure any timely objections of Buyer or any third party lender within 15
days after Seller receives the objections (Cure Period) and the Closing Date will be extended as
necessary. If objections are not cured within the Cure Period, Buyer may, by delivering notice to
Seller within 5 days after the end of the Cure Period: (i) terminate this contract and the earnest
money will be refunded to Buyer; or (i) waive the objections. If Buyer does not terminate
within the time required, Buyer shall be deemed to have waived the objections. If the
Commitment or Survey is revised or any new Exception Document(s) is delivered, Buyer may
object to any new matter revealed in the revised Commitment or Survey or new Exception
Document(s) within the same time stated in this paragraph to make objections beginning when
the revised Commitment, Survey, or Exception Document(s) is delivered to Buyer.

E. TITLE NOTICES:

(1) ABSTRACT OR TITLE POLICY: Broker advises Buyer to have an abstract of title covering the
Property examined by an attorney of Buyer's selection, or Buyer should be furnished with or
obtain a Title Policy. If a Title Policy is furnished, the Commitment should be promptly
reviewed by an attorney of Buyer's choice due to the time limitations on Buyer's right to
object.

(2) MIJEIVIBERSHIP IN PROPERTY OWNERS ASSOCIATION(S): The Property [ ]is [X]is not subject to
mandatory membership in a property owners association(s). If the Property is subject to
mandatory membership in a property owners association(s), Seller notifies Buyer under
§5.012, Texas Property Code, that, as a purchaser of property in the residential community
identified in Paragraph 2 in which the Property is located, you are obligated to be a member
of the property owners association(s). Restrictive covenants governing the use and
occupancy of the Property and all dedicatory instruments governing the establishment,
maintenance, and operation of this residential community have been or will be recorded in
the Real Property Records of the county in which the Property is located. Copies of the
restrictive covenants and dedicatory instruments may be obtained from the county clerk. You
are obligated to pay assessments to the property owners association(s). The
amount of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay the
assessments could result in enforcement of the association's lien on and the
foreclosure of the Property.

Section 207.003, Property Code, entittes an owner to receive copies of any document that
governs the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a subdivision, including, but not
limited to, restrictions, bylaws, rules and regulations, and a resale certificate from a property
owners' association. A resale certificate contains information including, but not limited to,
statements specifying the amount and frequency of regular assessments and the style and
cause number of lawsuits to which the property owners' association is a party, other than
lawsuits relating to unpaid ad valorem taxes of an individual member of the association.
These documents must be made available to you by the property owners' association or the
association's agent on your request.

If Buyer is concerned about these matters, the TREC promulgated Addendum for

Property Subject to Mandatory Membership in a Property Owners Association
should be used.

TXR 1607  Initialed for identification by Buyer =7 1 and Seller TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwolf.com Scoggins




Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4AB1-898F-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 3 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

(3) STATUTORY TAX DISTRICTS: If the Property is situated in a utility or other statutorily
created district providing water, sewer, drainage, or flood control facilties and services,
Chapter 49, Texas Water Code, requires Seller to deliver and Buyer to sign the statutory
notice relating to the tax rate, bonded indebtedness, or standby fee of the district prior to
final execution of this contract.

(4) TIDE WATERS: If the Property abuts the tidally influenced waters of the state, §33.135,
Texas Natural Resources Code, requires a notice regarding coastal area property to be
included in the contract. An addendum containing the notice promulgated by TREC or
required by the parties must be used.

(5) ANNEXATION: If the Property is located outside the limits of a municipality, Seller notifies
Buyer under §5.011, Texas Property Code, that the Property may now or later be included in
the extraterritorial jurisdiction of a municipality and may now or later be subject to
annexation by the municipality. Each municipality maintains a map that depicts its
boundaries and extraterritorial jurisdiction. To determine if the Property is located within a
municipality's extraterritorial jurisdiction or is likely to be located within a municipality's
extraterritorial jurisdiction, contact all municipalities located in the general proximity of the
Property for further information.

(6) PROPERTY LOCATED IN A CERTIFICATED SERVICE AREA OF A UTILITY SERVICE PROVIDER:
Notice required by 8§13.257, Water Code: The real property, described in Paragraph 2, that
you are about to purchase may be located in a certificated water or sewer service area,
which is authorized by law to provide water or sewer service to the properties in the
certificated area. If your property is located in a certificated area there may be special costs
or charges that you will be required to pay before you can receive water or sewer service.
There may be a period required to construct lines or other facilities necessary to provide
water or sewer service to your property. You are advised to determine if the property is in a
certificated area and contact the utility service provider to determine the cost that you will be
required to pay and the period, if any, that is required to provide water or sewer service to
your property. The undersigned Buyer hereby acknowledges receipt of the foregoing notice
at or before the execution of a binding contract for the purchase of the real property
described in Paragraph 2 or at closing of purchase of the real property.

(7) PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS: If the Property is in a public improvement district,
§5.014, Property Code, requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: As a purchaser of this
parcel of real property you are obligated to pay an assessment to a municipality or county for
an improvement project undertaken by a public improvement district under Chapter 372,
Local Government Code. The assessment may be due annually or in periodic installments.
More information concerning the amount of the assessment and the due dates of that
assessment may be obtained from the municipality or county levying the assessment. The
amount of the assessments is subject to change. Your failure to pay the assessments could
result in a lien on and the foreclosure of your property.

(8) TEXAS AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: The Property [ ]is [X]is not located in a
Texas Agricultural Development District. For additional information, contact the Texas
Department of Agriculture.

(9) TRANSFER FEES: If the Property is subject to a private transfer fee obligation, §5.205,
Property Code requires Seller to notify Buyer as follows: The private transfer fee obligation
may be governed by Chapter 5, Subchapter G of the Texas Property Code.

(10) PROPANE GAS SYSTEM SERVICE AREA: If the Property is located in a propane gas system
service area owned by a distribution system retailer, Seller must give Buyer written notice as
required by §141.010, Texas Utilities Code. An addendum containing the notice approved by
TREC or required by the parties should be used.

(11) NOTICE OF WATER LEVEL FLUCTUATIONS: If the Property adjoins an impoundment of water,
including a reservoir or lake, constructed and maintained under Chapter 11, Water Code,
that has a storage capacity of at least 5,000 acre-feet at the impoundment's normal
operating level, Seller hereby notifies Buyer: “The water level of the impoundment of water
adjoining the Property fluctuates for various reasons, including as a result of: (1) an entity
lawfully exercising its right to use the water stored in the impoundment; or (2) drought or
flood conditions.”

7. PROPERTY CONDITION:

A. ACCESS, INSPECTIONS AND UTILITIES: Seller shall permit Buyer and Buyer's agents access to
the Property at reasonable times. Buyer may have the Property inspected by inspectors
selected by Buyer and licensed by TREC or otherwise permitted by law to make inspections.
Seller at Seller's expense shall immediately cause existing utilities to be turned on and shall
keep the utilities on during the time this contract is in effect.

NOTICE: Buyer should determine the availability of utilities to the Property suitable to

satisfy Buyer's needs.

B. ACCEPTANCE OF PROPERTY CONDITION: “As Is" means the present condition of the Property
with any and all defects and without warranty except for the warranties of title and the
warranties in this contract. Buyer's agreement to accept the Property As Is under Paragraph
7B (1) or (2) does not preclude Buyer from inspecting the Property under Paragraph 7A, from
negotiating repairs or freatments_ in a subsequent amendment, or from terminating this
contract during the Option Period, |f an

TXR 1607 Initialed for identification by Buyer Bt and Seller TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwolf.com Scoggins




Authentisign |D: 7B5DBD42-8192-4A81-89BF-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 4 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

(Check one box only)
(1) Buyer accepts the Property As Is.
(2) Buyer accepts the Property As Is provided Seller, at Seller's expense, shall complete the
following specific repairs and treatments:

(Do not insert general phrases, such as “subject to inspections” that do not identify specific
repairs and treatments.)

C. COMPLETION OF REPAIRS: Unless otherwise agreed in writing: (i) Seller shall complete all
agreed repairs and treatments prior to the Closing Date; and (ii) all required permits must be
obtained, and repairs and treatments must be performed by persons who are licensed to
provide such repairs or treatments or, if no license is required by law, are commercially
engaged in the trade of providing such repairs or treatments. At Buyer's election, any
transferable warranties received by Seller with respect to the repairs and treatments will be
transferred to Buyer at Buyer's expense. If Seller fails to complete any agreed repairs and
treatments prior to the Closing Date, Buyer may exercise remedies under Paragraph 15 or
extend the Closing Date up to 5 days, if necessary, for Seller to complete repairs and
treatments.

D. ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS: Buyer is advised that the presence of wetlands, toxic substances,
including asbestos and wastes or other environmental hazards, or the presence of a threatened
or endangered species or its habitat may affect Buyer's intended use of the Property. If Buyer is
concerned about these matters, an addendum promulgated by TREC or required by the parties
should be used.

E. SELLER'S DISCLOSURES: Except as otherwise disclosed in this contract, Seller has no
knowledge of the following:

(1) any flooding of the Property which has had a material adverse effect on the use of the
Property;

(2) any pending or threatened litigation, condemnation, or special assessment affecting the
Property;

(3) any environmental hazards that materially and adversely affect the Property;

(4) any dumpsite, landfill, or underground tanks or containers now or previously located on the
Property;

(5) any wetlands, as defined by federal or state law or regulation, affecting the Property; or

(6) any threatened or endangered species or their habitat affecting the Property.

8. BROKERS' FEES: All obligations of the parties for payment of brokers' fees are contained in
separate written agreements.

9. CLOSING:

A. The closing of the sale will be on or before April 30 , 2021 , or within 7 days
after objections made under Paragraph 6D have been cured or waived, whichever date is later
(Closing Date). If either party fails to close the sale by the Closing Date, the non-defaulting
party may exercise the remedies contained in Paragraph 15.

B. Atclosing:

(1) Seller shall execute and deliver a general warranty deed conveying title to the Property to
Buyer and showing no additional exceptions to those permitted in Paragraph 6 and furnish
tax statements or certificates showing no delinquent taxes on the Property.

(2) Buyer shall pay the Sales Price in good funds acceptable to the escrow agent.

(3) Seller and Buyer shall execute and deliver any notices, statements, certificates, affidavits,
releases, loan documents and other documents reasonably required for the closing of the
sale and the issuance of the Title Policy.

(4) There will be no liens, assessments, or security interests against the Property which will not
be satisfied out of the sales proceeds unless securing the payment of any loans assumed by
Buyer and assumed loans will not be in default.

10. POSSESSION:

A. Buyer's Possession: Seller shall deliver to Buyer possession of the Property in its present or
required condition upon closing and funding.

B. Leases:

(1) After the Effective Date, Seller may not execute any lease (including but not limited to
mineral leases) or convey any interest in the Property without Buyer's written consent.

(2) If the Property is subject to any lease to which Seller is a party, Seller shall deliver to Buyer
copies of the lease(s) and any move-in condition form signed by the tenant within 7 days
after the Effective Date of the contract.

11. SPECIAL PROVISIONS: (Insert only factual statements and business details applicable
to the sale. TREC rules prohibit license holders from adding factual statements or business details
for which a contract addendum or other form has been promulgated by TREC for mandatory use.)

*NE Corner of 6th Street and 11th Ave

Buyer has agreed to erect a fence on his property currently being used as a laydown yard - ABST 205

PAGE 5 LOTS 1 THRU 7 & ALLEY BLK 295 TEXAS CITY.

TXR 1607 Initialed for identification by Buyer | and Seller TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.lwolf.com Scoggins




Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4A81-B98F-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 5 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

12. SETTLEMENT AND OTHER EXPENSES:

A. The following expenses must be paid at or prior to closing:

(1) Expenses payable by Seller (Seller's Expenses):

(a) Releases of existing liens, including prepayment penalties and recording fees; release of
Seller's loan liability; tax statements or certificates; preparation of deed; one-half of
escrow fee; and other expenses payable by Seller under this contract.

(b) Seller shall also pay an amount not to exceed $§ NA to be applied in the
following order: Buyer's Expenses which Buyer is prohibited from paying by FHA, VA,
Texas Veterans Land Board or other governmental loan programs, and then to other
Buyer's Expenses as allowed by the lender.

(2) Expenses payable by Buyer (Buyer's Expenses): Appraisal fees; loan application fees;
origination charges; credit reports; preparation of loan documents; interest on the notes
from date of disbursement to one month prior to dates of first monthly payments;
recording fees; copies of easements and restrictions; loan title policy with endorsements
required by lender; loan-related inspection fees; photos; amortization schedules; one-half
of escrow fee; all prepaid items, including required premiums for flood and hazard
insurance, reserve deposits for insurance, ad valorem taxes and special governmental
assessments; final compliance inspection; courier fee; repair inspection; underwriting fee;
wire transfer fee; expenses incident to any loan; Private Mortgage Insurance Premium
(PMI), VA Loan Funding Fee, or FHA Mortgage Insurance Premium (MIP) as required by the
lender; and other expenses payable by Buyer under this contract.

B. If any expense exceeds an amount expressly stated in this contract for such expense to be
paid by a party, that party may terminate this contract unless the other party agrees to pay
such excess. Buyer may not pay charges and fees expressly prohibited by FHA, VA, Texas
Veterans Land Board or other governmental loan program regulations.

13. PRORATIONS AND ROLLBACK TAXES:

A. PRORATIONS: Taxes for the current year, interest, maintenance fees, assessments, dues and
rents will be prorated through the Closing Date. The tax proration may be calculated taking
into consideration any change in exemptions that will affect the current year's taxes. If taxes
for the current year vary from the amount prorated at closing, the parties shall adjust the
prorations when tax statements for the current year are available. If taxes are not paid at or
prior to closing, Buyer shall pay taxes for the current year.

B. ROLLBACK TAXES: If this sale or Buyer's use of the Property after closing results in the
assessment of additional taxes, penalties or interest (Assessments) for periods prior to closing,
the Assessments will be the obligation of Buyer. If Assessments are imposed because of
Seller's use or change in use of the Property prior to closing, the Assessments will be the
obligation of Seller. Obligations imposed by this paragraph will survive closing.

14. CASUALTY LOSS: If any part of the Property is damaged or destroyed by fire or other
casualty after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller shall restore the Property to its previous
condition as soon as reasonably possible, but in any event by the Closing Date. If Seller fails to
do so due to factors beyond Seller's control, Buyer may (a) terminate this contract and the
earnest money will be refunded to Buyer (b) extend the time for performance up to 15 days and
the Closing Date will be extended as necessary or (c) accept the Property in its damaged
condition with an assignment of insurance proceeds, if permitted by Seller's insurance carrier,
and receive credit from Seller at closing in the amount of the deductible under the insurance
policy. Seller's obligations under this paragraph are independent of any other obligations of Seller
under this contract.

15. DEFAULT: If Buyer fails to comply with this contract, Buyer will be in default, and Seller
may (a) enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be provided by law, or both,
or (b) terminate this contract and receive the earnest money as liquidated damages, thereby
releasing both parties from this contract. If Seller fails to comply with this contract Seller will be
in default and Buyer may (a) enforce specific performance, seek such other relief as may be
provided by law, or both, or (b) terminate this contract and receive the earnest money, thereby
releasing both parties from this contract.

16. MEDIATION: It is the policy of the State of Texas to encourage resolution of disputes
through alternative dispute resolution procedures such as mediation. Any dispute between Seller
and Buyer related to this contract which is not resolved through informal discussion will be
submitted to a mutually acceptable mediation service or provider. The parties to the mediation
shall bear the mediation costs equally. This paragraph does not preclude a party from seeking
equitable relief from a court of competent jurisdiction.

17. ATTORNEY'S FEES: A Buyer, Seller, Listing Broker, Other Broker, or escrow agent who
prevails in any legal proceeding related to this contract is entited to recover reasonable
attorney's fees and all costs of such proceeding.

18. ESCROW:

A. ESCROW: The escrow agent is not (i) a party to this contract and does not have liability for
the performance or nonperformance of any party to this contract, (ii) liable for interest on the
earnest money and (i) liable for the loss of any earnest money caused by the failure of any
financial institution in which the earnest money has been deposited unless the financial
institution is acting as escrow agent.

B. EXPENSES: At closing, the eamn money must be applied first to any cash down payment,
then to Buyer's Expenses and_, excess refunded to Buyer. If no closing occurs, escrow

TXR 1607 Initialed for identification by Buyer &' - and Seller TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.Iwolf.com Scoggins




Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4A81-89BF-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 6 of 9 2-12-18

19.

20.

(Address of Property)

agent may: (i) require a written release of liability of the escrow agent from all parties, (ii)
require payment of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of a party, and (iii) only deduct from
the earnest money the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on behalf of the party receiving
the earnest money.

C. DEMAND: Upon termination of this contract, either party or the escrow agent may send a
release of earnest money to each party and the parties shall execute counterparts of the
release and deliver same to the escrow agent. If either party fails to execute the release, either
party may make a written demand to the escrow agent for the earnest money. If only one
party makes written demand for the earnest money, escrow agent shall promptly provide a
copy of the demand to the other party. If escrow agent does not receive written objection to
the demand from the other party within 15 days, escrow agent may disburse the earnest
money to the party making demand reduced by the amount of unpaid expenses incurred on
behalf of the party receiving the earnest money and escrow agent may pay the same to the
creditors. If escrow agent complies with the provisions of this paragraph, each party hereby
releases escrow agent from all adverse claims related to the disbursal of the earnest money.

D. DAMAGES: Any party who wrongfully fails or refuses to sign a release acceptable to the escrow
agent within 7 days of receipt of the request will be liable to the other party for (i) damages;
(i) the earnest money; (iii) reasonable attorney's fees; and (iv) all costs of suit.

E. NOTICES: Escrow agent's notices will be effective when sent in compliance with Paragraph 21.
Notice of objection to the demand will be deemed effective upon receipt by escrow agent.

REPRESENTATIONS:  All covenants, representations and  warranties  in this contract
survive closing. If any representation of Seller in this contract is untrue on the Closing Date,
Seller will be in default. Unless expressly prohibited by written agreement, Seller may continue to
show the Property and receive, negotiate and accept back up offers.

FEDERAL TAX REQUIREMENTS: |If Seller is a "foreign person,” as defined by Internal
Revenue Code and its regulations, or if Seller fails to deliver an affidavit or a certificate of non-
foreign status to Buyer that Seller is not a "foreign person,” then Buyer shall withhold from the
sales proceeds an amount sufficient to comply with applicable tax law and deliver the same to the
Internal Revenue Service together with appropriate tax forms. Internal Revenue Service
regulations require filing written reports if currency in excess of specified amounts is received in
the transaction.

21. NOTICES: All notices from one party to the other must be in writhg and are effective
when mailed to, hand-delivered at, or transmitted by fax or electronic transmission as follows:
To Buyer To Seller
at: Jon Branson at:
Phone: Phone: (409)553-9897
Fax: Fax:
E-mail: Jbranson@texascitytx.gov E-mail: D.Scoggins@brazosurethane.com
22, AGREEMENT OF PARTIES: This confract contains the entire agreement of the parties
and cannot be changed except by their written agreement. Addenda which are a part of this
contract are (check all applicable boxes):
[ ] Third Party Financing Addendum [ ] Addendum for Coastal Area Property
[ ] Seller Financing Addendum Environmental Assessment, Threatened or
[ Addendum for Property Subject to Endangered Species and Wetlands
Mandatory Membership in a Property Addendum
Owners Association [ ] Addendum for Property Located Seaward
[] Buyers Temporary Residential Lease of the Gulf Intracoastal Waterway
[] Seller's Temporary Residential Lease [ gddendum for Sale of Other Property by
uyer
Addendum for Reservation of Oil, Gas ;
D and Other Minerals |:| Addendum for Property in a Propane Gas
System Service Area
[ ] Addendum for "Back-Up" Contract _
i [] Other (list):
[ ] Addendum Concerning Right to
Terminate Due to Lender's Appraisal
TXR 1607 Initialed for identification by Buyer &""J and Seller TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5  www.Iwolf.com Scoggins



Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4 AB1-898F-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 7 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)

23. TERMINATION OPTION: For nominal consideration, the receipt of which is hereby

acknowledged by Seller, and Buyer's agreement to pay Seller $ 100.00 (Option Fee)
within 3 days after the Effective Date of this contract, Seller grants Buyer the unrestricted right
to terminate this contract by giving notice of termination to Seller within 60 days after the

Effective Date of this contract (Option Period). Notices under this paragraph must be given by
5:00 p.m. (local time where the Property is located) by the date specified. If no dollar amount
is stated as the Option Fee or if Buyer fails to pay the Option Fee to Seller within the time
prescribed, this paragraph will not be a part of this contract and Buyer shall not have the
unrestricted right to terminate this contract. If Buyer gives notice of termination within the time
prescribed, the Option Fee will not be refunded; however, any earnest money will be refunded to
Buyer. The Option Fee [xJwill [ Jwill not be credited to the Sales Price at closing. Time is of the

essence for this paragraph and strict compliance with the time for performance is
required.

24. CONSULT AN ATTORNEY BEFORE SIGNING: TREC rules prohibit real estate license holders
from giving legal advice. READ THIS CONTRACT CAREFULLY.

Buyer's Seller's
Attorney is: Attorney is:
Phone: Phone:
Fax: Fax:
E-mail: E-mail:
EXECUTED the day of i (Effective Date).

(BROKER: FILL IN THE DATE OF FINAL ACCEPTANCE.)

Authenfisiore
Scogging Holdingsy TCLLC
Y$4/2021 8:54:48 PM GMT Seller _
Scoggins Holdings TCLLC Texas City Economic Development
Buyer Seller
The form of this contract has been approved by the Texas Real Estate Commission. TREC forms are
/*\ intended for use only by trained real estate license holders. No representation is made as to the legal
validity or adequacy of any provision in any specific transactions. It is not intended for complex
I C transactions. Texas Real Estate Commission, P.O. Box 12188, Austin, TX 78711-2188, (512) 936-3000
——————  (http:/iwww.trec.texas.gov) TREC NO. 9-13. This form replaces TREC NO. 9-12.
TXR 1607 TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwolf.com Scoggins



Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4A81-898F-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 8 of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)
BROKER INFORMATION
(Print name(s) only. Do not sign)
Wyatt Real Estate LLC 596213
Other Broker Firm License No.  Listing Broker Firm License No.
represents Buyer only as Buyer's agent represents [ | Seller and Buyer as an intermediary
[ ]Seller as Listing Broker's subagent [ ] Seller only as Seller's agent
Sherry Capps 656111
Associate’'s Name License No.  Listing Associate's Name License No.
sherry@wyattrealestate.net (409)457-3389
Associate's Email Address Phone Listing Associate's Email Address Phone
David Wyatt
Licensed Supervisor of Associate License No. Licensed Supervisor of Listing Associate License No.
1005 21st Street
Texas City, Texas (409)457-3389
Other Broker's Address Phone Listing Broker's Office Address Phone
Texas City TX 77590
City State Zip City State Zip
Selling Associate's Name License No.
Selling Associate's Email Address Phone
Licensed Supervisor of Selling Associate  License No.
Selling Associate's Office Address
City State Zip
Listing Broker has agreed to pay Other Broker of the total sales price
when the Listing Broker's fee is received. Escrow agent is authorized and directed to pay Other Broker from
Listing Broker's fee at closing.

TXR 1607

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwolf.com

TREC NO. 9-13

Scoggins



Authentisign ID: 7B5DBD42-8192-4A81-898F-DF9A3F427381

Contract Concerning Texas City, Page 9 0of 9 2-12-18
(Address of Property)
OPTION FEE RECEIPT
Receipt of $ (Option Fee) in the form of
is acknowledged.
Seller or Listing Broker Date
EARNEST MONEY RECEIPT
Receipt of $§ Earnest Money in the form of
is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date/Time
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
CONTRACT RECEIPT
Receipt of the Contract is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
ADDITIONAL EARNEST MONEY RECEIPT
Receipt of § additional Earnest Money in the form of
is acknowledged.
Escrow Agent Received by Email Address Date/Time
Address Phone
City State Zip Fax
TXR 1607 TREC NO. 9-13

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwolf.com

Scoggins



Authentisign ID: 2F746BF3-2D16-40F3-9ACB-ECOF112F05DA

PROMULGATED BY THE TEXAS REAL ESTATE COMMISSION (TREC)

QUAL HoUSING ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT, THREATENED OR

OFPORTUNITY

ENDANGERED SPECIES, AND WETLANDS ADDENDUM

TO CONTRACT CONCERNING THE PROPERTY AT

12-05-2011

X A

X] B.

(Address of Property)

assessment report prepared by an environmental specialist.

from a natural resources professional to determine if there are any threatened

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT: Buyer, at Buyer's expense, may obtain an environmental

THREATENED OR ENDANGERED SPECIES: Buyer, at Buyer's expense, may obtain a report

or

endangered species or their habitats as defined by the Texas Parks and Wildlife

Department or the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.

specialist to determine if there are wetlands, as defined by federal or state law
regulation.

WETLANDS: Buyer, at Buyer's expense, may obtain a report from an environmental

or

Within 50 days after the effective date of the contract, Buyer may terminate the contract by
furnishing Seller a copy of any report noted above that adversely affects the use of the Property
and a notice of termination of the contract. Upon termination, the earnest money will be refunded

to Buyer.
Authentisicy
[_S ing Holdi TCLLC 03/01/2021
Busmvzom 4:59:14 PM GMT Seller
Scoggins Holdings TCLLC Texas City Economic Development
Buyer Seller

This form has been approved by the Texas Real Estate Commission for use with similarly approved or promulgated
contract forms. Such approval relates to this form only. TREC forms are intended for use only by trained real
estate licensees. No representation is made as to the legal validity or adequacy of any provision in any specific
transactions. It is not suitable for complex transactions. Texas Real Estate Commission, P.O. Box 12188, Austin, TX
78711-2188, 512-936-3000 (http://www.trec.texas.gov) TREC No. 28-2. This form replaces TREC No. 28-1.

(TXR-1917) 12-05-2011

Whyatt Real Estate LLC, 1005 - 21st Street N Texas City TX 77590 Phone: (409) 945-4424 Fax: (409) 945-5552

Sherry Capps

Produced with Lone Wolf Transactions (zipForm Edition) 231 Shearson Cr. Cambridge, Ontario, Canada N1T 1J5 www.lwolf.com

TREC No. 28-2

Scoggins




	Agenda
	4.   _4.__5913
	    Minutes
	6. a.  _6.a.__5915
	    Resolution
	    Staff Report
	    Attachment
	6. b.  _6.b.__5916
	    Resolution
	    Staff Report
	    Attachment
	    Attachment
	6. c.  _6.c.__5917
	    Resolution
	    Staff Report
	    Attachment
	    Attachment
	6. d.  _6.d.__5918
	    Resolution
	    Staff Report
	    Exhibit A

